River Forest Public Library
River Forest, lllinois

Regular Board Meeting - Agenda*
Tuesday, January 17, 2017, 7:30 PM

Call to Order

Roll Call

Visitors and Guests

Minutes of the Special Board Meeting: November 14, 2016
Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting: November 15, 2016
November and December Financial Reports

S O A

a. Warrants

b. Revenue and Expense Reports

c. Balance Sheet
7. Communications

a. Patron Suggestions
8. Director’s Report

Staff Visit and Report - Fran Arnold, PR Associate
10. New Business

a. Committees: (Report/Discussion/Action)

i. Finance Committee

®  2015-16 Capital Reserve Funding: Transfer of excess funds in the
amount of $93,414 to the Capital Improvement Fund

ii. Facility Committee - Report
iii. Policy Committee
¢ Section ITIA Operations: Fiscal Accountability
11. Periodic Review of Closed Session Minutea

12. Adjournment

* All topice on the Agenda are potential Action Items. Note: Board members who have suggestions
about upcoming issues are welcome to contact the President, Chair or a Committee member.
Suggestions will be noted, however, The Open Meetings Act, prohibits discussion outside of posted
public meetings.



Meeting Minutes: Special Board Meeting: November 14, 2016

At 7:00 pm the River Forest and Oak Park Public Library Boards met at the River Forest Public
Library for a meet and greet and presentation on library board financial responasibilities by Janet
Hanley of Mission Accounting, Inc.

* River Forest Public Library Trustees Present: Katie Bevan, Alice Calabrese-Berry, Kevin
Crowell, Deborah Hill, Joan O’Connor, Tom Smedinghoff and Claudette Zobel.

* Oak Park Public Library Trustees Present: Matt Baron, Win Fox, Janet Kelenson, Ted Foss
and Carmenza Millan,

* Also Present: Sue Quinn (RFPL Director), David Seleb (OPPL Director), Joanna Bertucei
(RFPL Materials & Business Services Manager), Jim Madigan (OPPL Assistant Director)
and Janet Hanley from Mission Accounting, Inc.

* Visitors were not present.

The program concluded at 8:30 pm.

Respectfully Submitted,
Deborah Hill
Secretary

wn
o
o
el
-
=
)
™
&
S
Q
=
S
=
~+
)
wv

9TOZ 7T JaqWIBanoN




Meeting Minutes: Regular Board Meeting: November 16, 2016

Call to Order: At 7:30 pm President Smedinghoff called the regular meeting of the River Forest
Public Library Board of Trustees to order. The roll was taken:

* Trustees Present: Bevan, Calabrese-Berry, Crowell, Hill, O’Connor, Smedinghoff and
Zobel.

* Also Present: Sue Quinn (RFPL Director), Joanna Bertucci (RFPL Materials & Business
Services Manager), Mary Kay Akers Stiff (Adult & Teen Services Manager)

Visitors and Guests:
¢ Elan Long

Minutes
October 18, 2016

¢ Trustee O’Connor moved to accept the minutes of the October 18, 2016 Regular Board
meeting. Trustee Crowell seconded the motion and a vote was taken.

Ayes: Bevan, Crowell, Hill, O’Connor, Smedinghoff and Zobel
Abstain: Calabrese-Berry

October Treasurer’s Report

* October 2016 Warrant List: Trustee Zobel moved to accept the October 2016 warrant list.
Trustee Calabrese-Berry seconded. There was discussion of three itemas:

- Question about the $11,996 expense to Versatile, Director Quinn explained that the cost
was for 11 new computers for the adult public space and staff.

- Discussion about the use of Ancestry Library Edition Database. Adult & Teen Services
Manager Mary Kay Akers Stiff explained that cost per use is low around $3.00 per use.

* President Smedinghoff clarified the bill to Klein, Thorpe, and Jenkins. A call was placed
to the attorney to clarify the number of open seats on the Library Board for the April
2017 election. Additionally, the attorney informed the RFPL that language regarding
Trustee term limite must be taken out of the By-Laws. Trustee Hill explained that the
By-Lawa will be up for review in spring 2017 and that language will be removed then.

" A roll call was taken and the motion carried.
* Ayes: Bevan, Calabrese-Berry , Crowell, Hill, O'Connor, Smedinghoff, and Zobel

* Revenue Report: Several Trustees mentioned that the RFPL is on target for anticipated tax
revenues.

AJ
1y,
0
=
o)
=~
=
4]
M
e
o=
0
=
-
c
~+
M
g

9TOZ ‘ST JI3qUIRAON




* Expense Report: No questions.

* Balance Sheet: Trustee Crowell asked a question regarding the increased amount in
accounts receivable on the Balance Sheet. Materials and Business Services Manager
explained that these were bills to external organizations for services or replacement
materiala. Ms. Bertucci will review and confirm outstanding receivables entries.

Communications
¢ Trustees reviewed October 2016 patron suggestions.

Director’s Report.
* Facilities

- Oak Brook Mechanical will be on site November 16, 2016 to begin work to determine the
source of the leak in the air compressor. Director Quinn will also request a quote to
replace the fan coil components of the six blower units on the second floor.

* 10 additional meeting room chairs were ordered for the meeting room. Additional chairs
were needed to accommodate our increasing program attendance.

- The exterior drive through book drop was vandalized sometime on November 8th, A
replacement chute and panel have been ordered from the book drop manufacturer. The
cost for the repair is approzimately $400.00. Director Quinn will investigate filling an
insurance claim,

* Technology

“ The data port project was successful. Hardwiring the lobby self check and the children’s
desk computer has made a difference in their speed and usage.

¢ Marketing and Public Relations

= Fran Arnold will be attending a Library Marketing Conference in Dallas, Texas
November 16 and 17. Fran will make a report to the Board at the January 2017 meeting.

* HFinance

" Director Quinn is working on the 2017-2018 budget. RFPL operating revenue is expected
to increase by approximately $10,000.00. Director Quinn may recommend that the Board
authorize a transfer from the operations reserve — for the 2017-2018 year only — to cover
expenses. Director Quinn noted that current staff wages are below the 25% percentile as
reported in a recent Management of Illinois Salary Survey and she is working to bring all
staff up the 26% percentile. Additionally, the Cook County minimum raise increase to
$10/hr in July 2017 will necessitate an increase in wages.



" Tax revenues are expected to go up for the 2018-2019 fiscal year because of the projected
increase of the CPI to 4%.

- The new IMRF for 2017 is 11.14%. This rate is down from the current 12.07%.

" Sue and Mary Kay attended the SWAN Committee of the Whole meeting on November

2vd, The meeting focused on the 18 libraries (from the MAGIC and LINK aystems) that
will most likely be joining SWAN in 2019. SWAN fees are anticipated to increase in 2018-
2019. At the December 15t SWAN Quarterly meeting, the membership will vote on
whether or not to charge incoming libraries an impact fee.

- Our LIRA coverage for the next term (starting 1/1/2017) will cost approximately

$11,000.00. Director Quinn reported that she is very pleaged with the services and
support we have received from LIRA.

Staff Visit and Report

Adult and Teen Services Manager, Mary Kay Akers Stiff, presented on the re-structuring
of the Adult and Teen Services Department in the last six months and advocacy in
libraries.

Ms. Akers Stiff explained that the departure of the Virtual Services Manager led to a
restructuring of the department. The management of virtual services is now under the
management of the Adult and Teen Services Manager. Additionally, the Middle School
and Teen Librarian, Beth Kirchenberg, now reports to the Adult and Teen Services
Manager. This restructuring has been helpful in creating a unified and cohesive
department.

A new Adult and Teen Librarian, Andrea Olvera-Trejo, was hired in July 2016. Ms.
Olvera-Trejo works with Ms. Kirchenberg to plan and deliver Middle School and Teen
programs. Additionally, Mr. Olvera-Trejo works to support the RFPL’s digital collectiona
by creating displays and promotional materials.

Ms. Akers Stiff informed the Board that the RFPL will be discontinuing its Rosetta Stone
subscription and subscribing to Mango Languages.

The Adult and Teen Services Department created a tip sheet for how to address middle
school behavior in the after school hours. The staff has been congistently monitoring
behavior in order to make the second floor spaces safe and welcoming for all.

The Adult and Teen Services Department will be hosting a Maker Faire on October 7,
2017 for patrons 10 and up. The Maker Faire will highlight and celebrate the DIY
movement in libraries. The idea for this event came from a local high school student
Ethan Beahrend who is working towards his Eagle Scout project. Staff members are
working with Ethan to line up exhibitors, activities, and presenters for the day.

Ms. Akers Stiff attended the annual ILA Conference in October. The theme of the
conference was advocacy. Ms. Akers Stiff explained that advocacy is about learning how
to tell our story to our community leaders, legislators, and patrons. The ALA’s “Libraries



Transform” campaign focuses less about what libraries have and more about what
libraries can do for their communities.

*  Ms. Akers Stiff shared a copy of the ALA’s Library Advocates Handbook as well as ILA's
advocacy tip sheet.

¢  The Library will be hosting a “Soiree in the Stacks” event on April 7, 2017 to celebrate
National Library Week. The event will be afterhours and include Board members,
donors, and participants in the Adult Winter Reading contest. The evening will feature a
jazz duet, wine, and appetizers. In an effort to advocate for the Library Board members
are invited to speak at the event.

New Business

* Committee Reports

= Finance Committee: Audit

» Trustee Bevan reported that the Finance Committee spoke with the auditor at their
October 12 meeting and that report was shared with the Board at the October
Regular Board meeting.

* Trustees received a final copy of the audit. Ms. Bevan suggested that the
helpful sections included the statement of net position and the budgetary
comparison schedules.

s Ms. Bevan explained that the IMRF section is a new reporting requirement
and reiterated that the factors that govern IMRF are by and large out of the
Library’s direct control. The auditor did not express a concern about the
current funding level of IMRF,

+ The statistical section at the end of the report is rrepared by the auditors to
comply with the requirements for GFOA certification.

- Facility Committee

¢ Trustee Calabrese-Berry reported that the Facilities Committee met on
November 10th.

* The committee discussed IT projects, meeting room chair purchase, and the
upcoming air compressor project.

¢ Aspart of the server project, it wae necessary to run new cabling to set up
data ports to ensure a faster network connection for the Lobby self-check and
some staff computers. The cost of the project is $2,421.47 to be paid from the
capital reserve fund.



¢ An additional component of the server project includes the installation of a
managed switch port, which would allow our IT consultants to run
diagnostics in order to better manage network traffic. The cost for two devices
is $2,662.89 to be paid from the capital reserve fund.

s As mentioned in the Director’s report RFPL ordered 10 additional meeting
room chairs. The cost for 10 chairs is $1,305.00 to be paid for from the capital
reserve fund.

¢ The committee recommends that the Board approve expenditures not to
exceed $10,000 for the compressor work and valve replacement on the HVAC
system.

*  Trustee Calabrese-Berry brought forward from committee that the following
expenses be paid for from the Capital Improvement Fund:

o Server Project: Cabling $2,421.47

o Server Project: Managed Switch: $2,56.89

o 10 Additional Meeting Room Chairs: $ 1,305.00

o Oak Brook Mechanical compressor project not to exceed $10,000.00

e Aroll call was taken and the motion carried.
* Ayes: Bevan, Calabrese-Berry, Crowell, Hill, O’Connor, Smedinghoff,
and Zobel

" Policy Committee

* Trustee Bevan presented the revised Employee Tiers and Benefits policy. She reported
that the policy committee made substantive changes to the policy. These changes were
driven by the Affordable Care Act, which mandates that any employee working 30
hours/week or more must be offered health insurance, and the revision to the Fair
Labor Standards Act (FLSA) which mandates that any employees earning less than
$913.00/week must be reclassified as nonexempt and eligible for overtime pay.

* Additionally, changes were made to the sick and vacation acerual schedules for
nonexempt employees who are regularly scheduled 19-30 hours/week. This change
seeks to equalize the amount of paid sick and vacation days offered to all employees
who are eligible for vacation and sick time to 20 equivalent days for vacation and 12
equivalent sick days.

* Furthermore, nonexempt employees who are regularly scheduled 19-30 hours/week
may accumulate up to 60 equivalent days of sick time,

* Trustee Smedinghoff asked that when referring to hours per week for employee groups
that word “working” be replaced with the phrase “regularly scheduled.”

- Trustee Bevan brought forward the Employee Tiers and Benefits Policy from
the committee with the replacement of references to “working” be replaced with



the phrase “regularly scheduled,” a vote was taken and the motion passed
unanimously.

Trustee Bevan presented the Discipline Policy and Bloodborne Pathogens Policy.
The Management Association of IL strongly encourages that the RFPL have a
discipline policy and the Bloodborne Pathogens Policy is an Occupational Safety &
Health Administration (OSHA) requirement for all employers.

Trustee Bevan brought forward the Discipline Policy and Bloodborne Pathogens
Policy from the committee, a vote was taken and the motion passed unanimously.

e 2016 Levy

Director Quinn presented the 2016 Levy to the Board. Director Quinn pointed out
that there were a few categories in which the levied amount is less than the budgeted
amount. These included programming, membership dues, and professional
development. Programing and professional development levy lines are less as the
RFPL receives grant monies from local organizations to underwrite programs and
potentially professional development. The membership dues levy line is less to
exclude the amount the RFPL pays to the OP/RF Township for the Youth
Interventionist Contract. This contract will be reflected in a different line item in the
FY 17-18 operating budget.

Trustee Bevan moved to accept the 2016 Levy, Trustee Hill seconded, a roll call vote
was taken and the motion carried.
e Ayes: Bevan, Calabrese-Berry, Crowell, Hill, O’Connor, Smedinghoff,
and Zobel

2017 Per Capita Grant — Review of Chapter 6, Access, Standards for IL Public

Libraries

The Board reviewed and discussed Chapter 6 of Standards for IL Public Libraries to
comply with Per Capita Grant requirements.

* Cancel December 20, 2016 Board Meeting

Trustee Hill moved to cancel the December 20, 2016 Board Meeting. Trustee Bevan
seconded and the motion passed unanimously.

¢ 2017 Board Meeting Calendar

President Smedinghoff asked the Board to approve the 2017 Board Meeting calendar.
The August and December 2017 meetings were not scheduled. If additional meetings
are required they can be scheduled on an as needed basis. Trustee Hill asked that
the July date be corrected to July 18.

Trustee Crowell moved to approve the 2017 Board Meeting calendar. Trustee Hill
seconded and the motion passed unanimously.



Adjournment

* At 9:20 pm Trustee O’Connor moved that the Regular Meeting be adjourned. Trustee Zobel
seconded. All approved and the meeting was adjourned.

Reapectfully Submitted,
Deborah Hill

Secretary



| afied

¥ 286- TVLOL
Wi9s- Inpy - sHoog $j00d Ynpy 9L0ZivLILL  TEERLOS
“8ThLI Bunjoeys yued “Jod £EL0920D HOTAVL R ¥UDIVE  910Z/RTLL Loy}
18'v82- IOl
16'vRe- Hnpy - syooq joog Inpy 9102/l TebZEoZ
8211 Bupioeyd sped "oy 691097 HOTAVL R UDIVE  9L0ZM8ZLL 0.971
96°9L1- VLOL
£2°201- Unpy - sso0g syoog Jnpy 9L0Z/5/LL  BEZEOZ
£2'69- unpy - sxo0g §3009 }npy OL0Z/SILL TILPEZEDE
~"gZLLL Bupposyo yred “1o4 "6OL0S ] MOTAVL B HIAMVE  9L0Z/S/L) rarL
§8°'26¢- TVIOL
sgise L 9102 Joquiasop Jeweu] Ajyuowy 910Z¥LILL  ip099S
“"8ZLLE BupjseyD sued og Vg STIZ-90U B0L LRIV  9L0Z/BZ/LL 819%1
00’659 WioL
00659~ eaueInsu| Wnjlald [EnuUy BLuL) JUSWILIGAOL) 9102/8Z/LL  SOEVGLL
“"8Z1Z1 Bupdeys rued 04 ‘0D 9 JeyBeyen ‘rnuypy  9102/82/LL viari
L2961~ TVLOL
12961 SJneg - adueuaurely 910Z JoqLUeACN - BouBLejUIBEY JOJBABIT 91025/} 96096
“Z} L1 Buppden) ey "sog 0D HOLVATT NOSUIANY SL0Z/S/LL £vobl
00'85H- WLoL
00'85H Amiqr] - senq dysiaquisy fenuty - sdiysiequisiy yid pue vV 9L0giLLL  S0FLIVOD
"8z L1 Bupjdeys sued 04 TOSSY AUVHEM NYORIENY  910Z/8Z/L1 2 ]
Junoury pjed unosay owey eumN ajeq wnN
9107 JaquiaaoN
1IVLIA LS LNVHNVM LrAOL0
AJeiqr alqnd 3saso JeAry nd 5z:



T obeg

¥1'€06~ VLIOL
¥1205- Jeweu) - ucpewojy Jewelu| pue suoydsjel Ajpuop 9L0Z/SILL  TTOZLLS
8ZLLI Bupidayo yey 104 $edwon  9L0ZSILL 2yarl
25'05- TVIOL
gz 0c- ANpy - sHoog sj00g jund ebie ynpy 810zl gvliZh)
¥z 0z unpy - sHjood syo0g Juud efie] SLOZILLILE  0SLITVL
'§Z121 Bupjoeys xued o4 “Rid 39UV INIOd ¥3IN3D  9102/82Z/L) 629%1
16121 VLOL
8€1LL')- RUed Jparg erueud gw BuRsy] JuURLEAN JOUB JNONEaIq PIBD JPaE) S0G
"gZ1.} Bupjoey) yred ‘104 TuBUL g - SedAES pIBD  QLOZRZLILL S99¥1
00'00Z- TvLIOL
00°002- Inpy - swesBoiq Sl/erz) wesBoid ,puey Aoy ay) uj seugsuys, 8L0ZFLILL
""8Z1L} Bupioeys sued 04 pnwieH g SLOZIZLLE 890¥1
00Z})- TIOL
00°ZLL- saiddng sowo Jeded yhaoay ealsaypy 910Z/G/LL #5005
"8Z1LL Bunjdeys e oy saifojouyse) umogheg  9LOZ/S/LL T
65°¢ol- WLOL
leos- Hnpy - syoog sy00g Inpy SLOZREZLL  hERDT
rANa:s Hnpy - 00 SLOZWLILL  TSHZE0T
8Z14} Bupjoeyn ey 104 LZISZYVIUOTAVL B ¥IMvE  8L0Z/8Z/LL 8191
6218 TVLIOL
818" Inpy - soog sj00g Ynpy 9L0Z/G/LL  “OVEE0E
“gZ1£1 Bungoayn yied 104 LZISTVIHOTAVL I UIVE  9L0Z/SLL S¥orL
Junoury pred Wnosdy owiel oweN apeq wnp
9102 J9quBAON
0
1IvL3a 1SI1 LNVRHVM o
Areiqi 2nqny 388104 JeAry Wd 82°1



¢ abeg

Z8°0ZH TvilOL
2802 saageniu| oi5ereng sjeepy pue ‘uogepodsuer] ‘[RjoH eduelajucy Bupeyepysaurigr alozmziLL
*gz1L1 Bunjosys ey o4 Plowry B2SIoURY]  SL0Z/BZ/L) 89¥1
zZiLee TVLOL
69°'Zze's- Joysdid [enuwy - [emeusy auzeBewy [eubiq - 10)sdily 9LoZ/S/EL  TPO00DL
96°115- luewdojara [euoissajold [Enuuy - [emeusy] surzebeyy juowwdojaasy] (BUOISSajQld
6E'9r usa| - s[edipouad jenuuy - [emaudy auzebeyy usa |
11'Z8e- ANf - s[esipouad [enuuy - |emausy euzebely s,uaipiyD
L1e99'Z- UnpY - s{edipoued [enuuy - |lemausy] euizeBew unpy oL0Z/SILL  BLELGL
~gzZ1L} Bupisey) wed 104 S30Aleg UONBULIONI] ODSHA  910Z/S/EE 0S9F1
#9'601- WVLOL
Y990} Areiqrt - seyddng sase) (O ‘sases AQ “uopsjox jeqe 9L0Z/S/Ll  BEYBEES
~'8ZhLL Bupiseyd wed "o ONI'OOWEa 9L0ZNSILL erorlL
e VIOL
ze- Hnpy - sweiboud 9L//L | weiBold Aepuopy sayo] Joj ysiueq pue sayos) L0z LILL
“8ZLL) Buppeyg yed sod yosjuer eueql  SLOZILHLE 689t}
00°0L) - VEOL
00°0L1'2- 30lAIEG - SIUBUSIUIEY eawag Bulueetd AineQ Jaqueseq 9L0Z/eZ/Ll  9EGZEEl
gz 111 Bupoeys ey "iod fuedwo) Bujuesio eysidwos 9L0Z/8Z/LL Leorl
000k TVLOL
00°0v2- Jewaju] - uopewany 1ewep Ayuon 9L0ZAZ/LL  L9GLLLEL
"8z 1L} Bupjasy) yrg “Jod4 * BujajoAsy uoeouUNWWO)  §10Z/8Z/LE 08OVl
00'0¥z- TVIOL
00'0F2- JeLIa) - UoHRWG)MY lewsqu) Apuoly eL0%/S/1}  SZ6LO0LLL
gzLilL Bunjasys yred “Jod " BUIAJOASY UORBDINWOY  9L0Z/SILL eyl
unowy pied WnGIY owejy eweN aeq wnN
9L0Z JOqWIBAON
1IV13A 1S1T LNVHNVM £HE0ILD
Areaqri a1jqnd 18010 J9ARy Wd SZ:1



¥ ebeg

68°2E6'C-
6CZ2E V- ER [ JHNI Jefodws
05'119'}- uofiesuadwoy eakojdws EEEE]

"gZLL} BupioeyD yed 1oy T
S80kL-
80kl B2IAISG -~ SOUBUSIUIEYY 82/2-1/Z1 Bulojuow uuey Ayapenp

~"@ZLL} BupjoeyD xued 104 WV TV SIONITH
69°968°L-
69°958'L- uonesuadwon sakojdwg Lwuiej) yuawkojdweun

~8Z1L) Buppey) yed ‘104 s3al
00°091-
00°091- 991J9G - edUBUBUIEKY SoUBUSIUIB USpIeED) J8qaID0

“gZ14| Bupjaey) wed ‘104 *equo) Gujdeospue ueiny
00524~
00'524- ejdool SSIAOW PUB 'JISNW 'sooge ‘syooqoipne eudiq eidooy

~gZiL} Bupjoeyd sued “Jog ejdoo
0g'gLZ-
ZEEL- Ang - sweibold soddng weibaig r
£5°0¢- amnywng 3 uswdinbg Bunybi ysepsepun
G6'E0 U8 - Juud-uoy SOLUIBY) OTPIA UG |,
888 sayddng eawo woonjealg Joj SUIN U0
25 Aieiqr] - seyddng 1euuB)S 9poadieq Joj Gqed Jendwoes)
ze'og- Aimigr] - seyddng lapnasaded
9zZ's8- uee] - juud-uoy SBlUBD) O3PIA UDSL

~8Z12) Buppayo ued “iod uozewypueg Asucl 39

Junoury pred JUNO2Y owep urN
9L0T JOqUIBAON
1IVL3A LS17 LNVHEVYA

Aseiqr anqnd 3seuo4 JeAly

9LOZREILE

oL0Zss/vE
9L02Z/S/LE

21011111
plrdr4 il

9l0ess/LLE

210z

oLocivL/LE
sLozieziil

gloz/ec/ol
910Zia/L )

ajeq

V101

wp
TWiOL
9618L
€591
WIOL
09080
88971
0l
LZevl
4 1
TYLOL
VL6976
£88¥1

WIOL

TeLG¥09
159%1

LLIS0/LO
Nd 52-4



69°¥L- ¥npy - syjoog oog Unpy 9102/5/LL €S211829
8891 ¥npy - sjoog 3009 Ynpy 9L0Z/S/LL  SOPLIEZO
8LGl- Inpy - ejoog $Hjoogd HInpy 9102/s/LL  ¥OPLIEZ9
88791 inpy - sjoog sjoog ynpy 910Z/S/LL  OLEZIE29
e6’L)- Inpy - syoog sjoog Jnpy oL0Z/S/LL LIECIE29
alL'el- Inpy -~ sjoog sj00g ynpy 9L0Z/S/LE  €£16659/99
8891 Inpy - 8jo0g j00g Inpy ol0Z/G/LL 29B1IEZ9
86'LL- Hnpy - ejoog 3008 Jnpy olL0Z/e/LL  2iETlEZ9
05’62 npy - ejoog 0cH Jnpy ol10zZ/e/LL  988L.LE29
8261~ Unpy - sjcog 8)j00g ynpy 810g/5/ L viEClEZ9
SE9l- inpy - sj00g $Hjoog unpy aL0Z/S/LL  €LlETLE29
69°¢e- inpy - &jo0g $jooq inpy 8L0c/S/L L LIEELE2S
T4 % Hnpy - SHjoeg jood inpy 81L02/S/LL  9BGZ2€29
il HNPY - syjoog $Hjood Ynpy 910er5/11  9BSC2EC9
€08l Wnpy - sHoog sjoog unpy 910g/s/LL  vBSTIETo
¥e6z- inpy - sjoo0q sjoog Hnpy oL0grs/Ll  £8GT2E29
er'e AN -s)joog ajocg sualpiyd 910Z/5/lF Q98t9/90
266~ AN -sjoog sjooq suaipyD oL0Z/S/LE  29919.99
916 Anr -sjoog sjooq s,uaupiyd 9l0Z/S/LL  £89Y9.99
09¥L- AN -sjoog 3004 s,.uupiyo 910Z/S/LL  Z6E£0.€29
EL'8LL- Anp -sjoog §jo0g s,uaipnyd 9L0z/S/LL 6LI0LEZS
89°/6- Anf -8joog ojoog s uppyd 9L0Z/S/LL  8LI02£29
16'92- Anf -sjoog joog s,uJpiiyD oLogs/lL  90Fllee9
0 282 ANf -sjoog S$jo08 s,uaipiiud oL0g/S/LL 10blLiEe9
12°08¢ Anr -sjoog sjoog s,uadpiiyo OL0Z/GILE  0STLIEZ9
16°02- AN[ -Sjoog 8joog suUpiyd 910Z/G/LL 2STLICE9
81z Anp -syocg ajcod SUALPIYD 8102/5/1L  ZILETICZ9
oL'zs- Anp -s3o00g syoog suaipjiyd 810¢/5/11 #16599/99
€8°0L- ANp -sj00g 3008 S,ueIpiyd 910¢/S/L L 1822829
8ECl- Anp -sjoog joog suaIppyd 9L0Z/S/Ll 04568199
co'ee- uga] - syoog £j00g usa) aK0ers/Ll 65602£29
gGg- uea| - syoog §)00g U o10Z/s/il  €£1902€29
b Al uea] - syooq joog usa) oL0Z/s/e  SehDiEeD
LA usa] - sjoog sjood usal OL0Z/S/LL 24v0.E2D
SZLE- u=a] - syoog $joog ueel 9102/S/LL 19602829
aLel- uea] - sHoog sjoog ueel OL0Z/AS/LL 09602629
0G0} uaa] - sjoog 8jo0g usal 9102/5/LL €BELIETY
05°2¢e- uaal - syoog 300 Usa | OL0Z/AS/LL  ¥BEZIETS
8T9E" uee| - syoog $joog uead | ol0Z/S/LL  209LIEZ9
20°€e- use| - sjoog $joog usa] ol0Z/G/LlL  0881.7¢79
s¥ic- 100U2S SIPPIN - Syoog £joog |00YIS PRI SL0Z/G/LE  YEPDLIEZD
Zch [00Y2G BiPPIN - Soog 0joog [00Y2S SAPPIN oLoZ/S/LL  ZRELIET9
¥60L- [00yIS SPPIN - $Hioog s)oog j00Y2S PPN SL0ZS/LL  £622/¢29
69°01- [O042S SIPPIN - HocH $yoog [00yas SAPPIN 810Z/5/L1  618L7¢£29
69°01- [0042S SIPPHAL - $Hocg $jood [0oyas Sppin oL02/S/11  60822€29
e ri- [o040S SIPPIN - SHyjoog sj00g jo0UdS PPN 9102/5/L L 01822€28

*"gZLL1 Bunjoayn ey 104 seaes Areaqry weibug oLogsiL aorl

junowry pred Wunoay ocwonN eweN aeq unnN
9102 JoqUIBAON
1IVi3a LSIT LNV VM LHEIk
Azeiqr] 2qnd 3sas04 JeAry Nd 2}



9 afied

'S ¥npy - syoog Sjo0g Jnpy oL0ZZZIL  §.921/99
8L udal - sjoog 300y uva] 91L02/2e/LL  0Z6S.E29
oeLL- uas] - syoog S)j00g uea} 9L0Z/ZT/LL 12652829
68°62- uea] - sjoog sjoog usel 9102722/} 62152829
e uea) - sjoog syoog uss) 9L0ZZZLL  $E8S2E20
9z'29- Anp -syoog syoog 9L02rZZLL 15Y9.E2D
69°0}- ANf -syo0g syjoogd r 9l02/ZeILL 992798
62'6.- An[ -sj00g syoog OKZTTLL  0Z/9.829
69°01- [00YoS eippIK - sjoog $Hj00g 002 HPPIA oL0Z/TLLL  BLGGLEZS
Srie- looyas JAPPI - SHoog oo |00YdS SIPPIN 910ZL/LL 5986229
958 u3D| - syoog $300q uea} 9L0Z¥LILL 12001299
¥Lce- u3s| - syoog 005 use) 9L0ZWLILL 998829
€0'8L- ANpY - so0y syooq ynpy olLoZiPLiLL  ¥95E.EZ9
6261- unpy - sjoog ®I00g Inpy 910ZPL/LL  G9SE.E29
96°L1- Hnpy - ooy )j00g ynpy SL0ZFLILL  16SE2E29
TN ¥npy - sjoog 83008 ynpy SL0TPLILL  ZBIELEZD
gg'gl- ynpy - so0g 4008 Ynpy 910Z/PLILL  GEOVIEZD
¥e'o)- ynpy - syoog Sjoog Ynpy OLOTVLILL  ZI8E2879
8eZ)- UNpY - sx00g 8)00g ¥npy 9L0Z/¥HLL  0/BEICZ9
5£gL- ARPY - Syoog sjoog ynpy oL0ZWL/LL  69BELEZO
yeoL- Unpy - ooy $3008 ynpy oL0ZYILL  1BLELEZD
o'sl- unpy - syoog syoog ynpy SLOZvLLL  099PIEZ9
gLz Hnpy - ;joog syoog ynpy 9L0ZIvLILL 6292529

~8ZLL1 Buppeys yied 104 saojaleg ey weaBu] 940218271} vaorL
Z6/91'2- VIOL
8561 Hnpy - syoog syooq ynpy 9L0Z/S/LL  S6EDLEZO
60'7L- Hnpy - ooy Djood ynpy 9L0Z/S/LE  LOSOLEZO
16°91- HNpy - Mooy 008 Ynpy SL0Z/S/LL 20802829
180z- Hnpy - sjoog 4004 }npy 9102/S/EL  S0R0.E29
8l 0Z- 1npy - syoog 009 Jnpy 9L0Z/S/LL  ¥EB0ZEZY
19°0¢- ¥npy - syoog £3004 ¥npy 910Z/5/LL  €E80.EZ9
ZT61- inpy - syoog sHoog Unpy 910Z/S/LL  LOVOLEZS
6eel- Inpy - sy00g 0j0og Jinpy 9L0zZ/S/LL  00V0ZEZ9
18°0Z- Hnpy - sxyoog s)joog Jnpy 9L0ZIS/LL  90E0Z€Z9
¥eolL- Hnpy - syoog S300d ¥npy oL0Z/S/LL  86€0.£29
€9'5l- HnpY - Hoog syoog }inpy oL0Z/S/LL  SE80.£29
6L gl- UNpy - soog 007 YnpY 9L02/S/1)  6BE0LEZY
1161~ Unpy - sj00g syoog Ynpy oL02Z/S/EL  Z0V02E29
Gl'Gl- Ynpy - s00g Hj00g Ynpy 910Z/S/LL  POS0.EZO
S9'l- ynpy - sxyoog £)j00g Ynpy SL0Z/S/LL  SOS0.629
¥t 6z- ynpy - syo0g oo Inpy 910Z/S/LL  96E0.£29
G5°ge- ANpY - syoog Hjooq ynpy QLOZ/SILE  ZEB0IEZ9
€o0gl- }npy - syoog joog Ynpy QL0Z/SILL  1PELIEZD
81'2- NNpY - syoog sjoog Ynpy 9L02/S/LL  6¥ZLIEZD
LIGL- ¥npy - syjoog 4008 YNpyY OL0Z/S/LL  8VZLLEZ9
80°bi- unpy - sy00g 008 Ynpy 9L0Z/S/LL 15212829

JNOWY pled Junosay owey suweN ajeq wnnN
98102 JaqUOAON
TIV13A 1S17 LNVHRIVM 4bsano
Areiqr 21iqnd 386404 JeAry Wd 522



L abeg

Ze'e9l- vIOL
zetol- rew ‘ebeen) suyoew Adony 9102 JeqopQ obesn) Joidon oL0Z/Z/LL  “E8Z006

=gZLL} Bunpsayo sued jo4 g SSeUjSNg oulN BOjUOY  §L0Z/BZILL o8gvl
00°0FL- TV10L
00°0vL- $094 Jpny ANsuaD ppny 9L0Z/LLLL  LO0-GOYO

“gZiL} Bupjaeys wed 104 *"NIMNIr 3 SMOHL ‘NII DI 910Z/8Z/LE S8o¥l
00°508"1- TYLOL
00'50¢'L- pung snesey (euden SIeyD Wwooy Buneeyy usl 910Z/EZILL  65180/EL

=0 yorey Asuow yued 104 M 9LozmEZLL S0l
00°Sve- Vi0L
00°'E¥Z- Hnpy - sweiboug 60711 ‘20711 '9Z/0L "61/01 Sqe Bulee sondwo? ¥ L0z LLE

"8z 121 Bunjaoyn wed o4 JBYOSI] UAST WIPNT  9L0Z/LLILL 0i9¥}
6226 WIOL
065t~ unpy - ejoog SHoOH Unpy L0Z/ZL/V )l 6809.825
Z59z- Hnpy - sxoog sjoogd Jnpy 9L02/ZTLE 0609129
21'g})- ¥pY - ooy £3008 Jnpy oL0Z/ZELL  Z2096.629
Z2ol- unpy - syoog Hoog Inpy L0z 12152829
£0Ze- Hnpy - syoog Djoog INpy QLOZRTI L Z2LSI€29
8LG1- ¥npy - syoog s)jooq JYnpy L0zl LLIGIEZ9
LLG)- Hnpy - sjoog $j00d ynpy 910ZTLLL  €096IEZ9
- ynpy - sy00g 3008 Ynpy 9L0Z/Ze/L L LD95IEZY
69°Z¢- 3npy - syo0g syoog ynpy 9l0Z2Z/L L B655.E29
ce'ot- Jnpy - syo0g $H00g Jnpy 9L0Z/ZZ/LL  0D9SIEZ9
159 Anpy - syoog sx00g Ynpy SL0ZZZILL  80ZSIEZ9
6L 6L Inpy - syoog syoog Ynpy oL0Z/ZZ/LL  60Z5.€29
ge'0l- Anpy - syoog £00g YNpY 910Z/2Z/LL  8E05.£29
19°81- inpy - syoog £3008 JNpY 9L0Z/ZZIL L ZE08.829
8161~ Anpy - Bjo0g oo Ynpy L0222l SEOGLET9
1691~ unpy - syc0g £jood ynpy 9102/22/1L GEOSLEZ9
Le9l- Hnpy - sy00g joog UNpy 9L0ZZZ/LL  PE0SLIE20
Logl- Hnpy - sHoog sjo00d Inpy SL0Z/ZZLL  BLIGLEZO
06°91- Hnpy - sxoog $H00F Ynpy 9Lzl 6LIGLERO

junoury pjed junogy owaw SueN aeq wny
9102 JoqueAoN
7Iv13A 1SIT LNVHUVM S

Aleiqi a1lqnd 188104 JOARY Wd 527}



g ebied

00089~ T™WIOL
00089~ Anf - sweiboid 9L LEWES, BUES LM SBLOIS SLozvL/LE

“8ZLLL Bupoeys sued 104 S Bewer ‘seiol  9L0Z/8ZILL 869¥1
000 TVIOL

“GZhLL Buppeys ey "104 ‘QIOA 'S soWer ‘sapel  9L0Z/BZ/LL L69¥L
00’0 TY1OL

"gzLi} Bupipeyo ey 104 aioA 'S Sower ‘sajiely  9L0Z/IL/LL Lio¥Fl
€991~ VLOL
£9'91- sasuadhcy sy Bupaey SAMN 1o} 1d BAUD sleumo(] o) sbean oL0&/eZILL

82124 Bupjaeys ey 10g uusjund essilel  9L0zZ/8z/LL 889p|
0005 TVIOL
00°0S1- sweibald [epedsg 894 JEnuuy ssed Wnasny 910Z/2VLL Zeesdl

gzZiL1 Bunpays yied o4 jslljSelRIqr]  9L0Z/8Z/LL 188¥1
007001~ VL0L
0000}~ Areiqr] - senq diysiequiep diysiaquieiy [enuuy INOSVT 9LozZ/S/LL

*8Z1L} Bupjoeys >ued 104 INODOY oL0Za/L 9%9b]
00661~ TVi0L
00'661- - gsea] Jadod - uewdinbg asea] JaidoD Ayiuop oL0Z/S/LE  TYI99lE

“"gZhLL Bunoey yed 104 Ul Jejwaud wjou|y BajU0Y; 9L0zan L 99971

jnoury pred unesay owoN IWeN a9eq uinN
910Z JequisAoN
VLA LSIT LNVHNVYM AbEaiko
Azeiqr ajjqnd 382404 JoARy Wd SZ°}



lg'ses' IY10L
ye'sly- NPy JuLd-uoN SAAQ AnpY aLozreesl ) 1666¥16
¥Z80l- NPy Juld-uoN ad inpy B102/2¢/LL  966B6¥PE
8Z'el- NPy Julid-UoN aAQ anpy oL0Z/22ILL  9686YE
80°cs- NPy Juud-uoN SL0Z/ZeILL L6VR6VYE
60°pE- NPy Juud-uoN ABynig ynpy gL0gree/ll 01E00SY6
v UNPY Wud-uoN Joogqoipny g9 Jnpy 9L0ZZTLL  11E00SHE
¥eoe- NPy Julid-uoN j}ooqoipny Q0 UNpy 9102/2e/Ll 66Ve6VE
Z0'eel- NPy JUUA-UON SAAQ Inpy 9102/CZ/L1 B6BE6YYE
vZ've- NPy Juud-uoN jooqoipny Q3 ¥npy 9l02/2Z/Ll  66B66VYE
vi'6hr NPy JuLd-uoN SAAQ ANpY SLOEZLLL OF000SHE
YeEe- ANPY JUl-uoN SAAQ WnpY 9L0ZZZ/LE  00Z9LSYB
807 L NPy Juud-uoN $QD unpy 91022z 10ZDISYE
24 o HNpY Wld-UON SAaAa unpy oL0zeenL  S618L5ke
80°19- UNPY WHd-UoN SAAQ ¥npy SL0Z/ZTTLY  161915¥6
80l WNPY Juild-uoN j}ooqoipny 0D unpy ol0T/ee/Ll 9619156
502 NPy Juudg-uoN SAAQ ¥npy 9l0ZeC/LL  66191SY6
¥o'€T- NPy Juud-uoN 8a0 unpy 9L0ZZZLL  DYG9ZSPE
8029 NPy Juld-uoN SAAQ INpY 8l0Z22/L L  82592Z5V6
¥Z 61~ NPy JuUd-uUoN jooqojpny O3 ynpy oL0Z/ZZLL  ZYSOZSYE
86'191- Unpy Juud-uoN SHooqOIpNY a9 ANPY OLOZ/ZZLL  S2)19ivvE
¥5°02- Inpy Juud-uoN SaAQd Ynpy 9L0ZZTILY  L119i¥P6
8el- NPy Juug-uoN jooqoipny ad unpy SI0ZREILL  vi19.vv8
99 NPy Jullg-uoN $ad Anpy 9L0ZEE ) 9L1SLIYvE
8yrel- Inpy JuLid-UoN Nooqoipny g0 Ynpy OL0ZTTILL V9L
2985 NPy uud-uoN Q0 Wnpy 9102722/l 9291l8vPe
¥e9e- NPy Juld-uoN SAaAQd inpy 9102722/ 1e918Vb6
9119 SUSANT JULA-UON SAAQd suaIpiiyD Ol02/ZeILL  ZL19iVP6
¥e9l- SEUSAN[ JulLd-uoN anar olL0Z/LLLL  PBBEEYYE

gz 14}) Buppoeyy xped 104 3dVLISaIMAIN  9102/8Z/LL 689¥%|
869G~ TWI1OL
BZ'L6- NPy Julid-uoN SAAQ NInpy 9L0Z/S/LL  6B9SZHYE
gr'es- WNPY JUDS-UON Xooqoipmy 02 ynpy 9l0Z/S/LL LLLIEKDS
G99z UNpY Julid-uoN SAAQ UNpY 9l0Z/S/LL  BLLIEYKS
a8l HNpY WU4-UoN 00 ¥npy 9L0Z/S/LL  OBLLEVYS
80°¢e- SIUBANT JUUJ-UON SAAQ suaIpiyD ol0e/S/LL 1BLIEVYG
8299 UNPY Ritlg-uoN 8004 Inpy 8L0Z/S/LL £098YIIYE
vZee- SJIUSANT JuLS-UON SAAQ suupiyd SL0ZT/S/1L 0098PIYE
5oL~ NPy Julid-uoN iocd Ynpy SL0Z/S/LL 1098FIPe
e0°¢h- NPy Julid-uoN SAAQ Wnpy 910Z/S/k} 1E0SSPP6
ve6ir- NPy juud-uoN 3ooqojpny g2 Anpy 9102/S/LL  9E05SHYE
A /N NPy Juug-uoN SAAQ Inpy 910zZ/5/LL  BEOSSYYS

~“9Z1L1 Buppeys ey Jog 3dVL LSIAMaIN 9L0ZsSILE 1S9¥]

unowy pjed JNCYyY ouRn BUEER] aeq wnN
9102 JoquIaAON
TIVL3A 1LSIT LINVRAVYMA £Ha0ik0
Aieaqp] 21qnd 3selod JeAny Nd 521



a| shed

Yoo VIOL
06°6¢€1- AN[ -sy00g 008 U0 UON aLozrRZILL ozere
598 Anp -sy00g §)00g U} UON [ 9L0Z/ZZ/11 LZEVYE
66'0Z1- Anp -sijoog joog uonai4 uoN oLozZez ZZevre
¥Zsie- ANp -sHoog $300g UORNH UON 910Zr2Z/L 1 SLEPPE
gz iLl Bupoeys ey “Joy NOLLYHOJMOD MOOE S0 810Z/8Z/1L Z6s¥L
¥8'av0’L- IOL
¥E'8r0’L- Aeiqi - seng diysiequepy 9102 Jequeydag-Anr Jsjuonuaaisu] ynoy, 9L0ZBT/LL I @ANOA
~'9ZiL1 Bupseys yued 104 15304 JOARY pUB Yled eQ  9LOZ/SZ/LL 169¥1
00°00%- TvLOL
00°00¢- UoeRSIUIWPY ~ UOQEWCINY UORCUTBONS [BNUUY JIAIGS 184D oL0ZISILE 8¥85
~"gZ1L1 Bupjoayn ey 1oy "U| ‘SOUlB) QN 9L0Z/S/LL 859¥L
LV i65 vi0l
1266 yeeH ey 9L0Z/ZZ/LL  T'gze-68
“gZhLL Bunpays sied 104 SYOYODIN  910Z/8Z/L) 069vI
€0°952~ TLOL
£0°952- JeayH Yeay 9L0Z/s/LL  pezees
"gZ121 Buprey wed iog SYD HOOIN LoZAILL 859¥1
00°0FL- ™LOL
00°0FL- aojAIeg - soUBUSjUIEH Buiuea) Jepng |je4 eL0Z/6Z/LL
~8Z1L) Buppreys xied 104 Buguied smeydeN  9L0Z/6ZILL 868¥L
8z'LL- TVIOL
8Tl sesuadxg oSy 9L/91/1| ‘ByN Alosinpy 2113 NWMS "aBpry ung o) eBesy 910Z/LLILL
“gZiLl Bunpeyy yued “iog BHOPOA ‘BIRINN  BLOZIZLILE zi9¥L
JUNOWY pied uno3ay owsy oueN ageq wnN
910Z JOqUIBAON
LLISo/
TIV13A 1S LNVHNVYM o
Aieiqi7 21qnd ¥seuo JoARy Wd 52:}



i} ebBed

05 vLL'D-

TVIOL
09't1- VOId NSV - uoippauucy seafoidwiz suonoeULO) - uoniod vl Anugr]
eeeey'l- vold seafojdwT - uoiuod v Areiqr]
1Lz QIedipei HSY - UORIAUUSD saakojdu] sUOHIRULOY - UORIO eJEdIpely Areiql
ge'zee- g auepap saafojdw3 - uoning areojpeyy Aseigr]
lZeez- SalEIES NSY - UOIOIUUCD uogonpag Xe L 33 suoiIauuc)
LLGLE uopesuediwoy eakojdwz uagonpag xel 33
006E8Z1L| l101hed Jued 104 ALDOTAVd  9L0Z/SHLL wp
SG9E6'L1- TVI0L
88851~ SEURJES MSY - USOBUUDY) uonesuadwen sakojdwg suogoeuuc)
190120} uonesuadwos eakodug uonesuadwo?) aakojdwg
D08E8ZL.L | lloahed Yied o4 ALIDOTAYd  9LOZSLLL wp
00°€0}- VIOL
00°€0l- aojueg joifed 9L/SL/L 1 Mg |lathed
008EBZLLL lI0shed e “J0o ALDOTAVE 91025 wa
¥o'16g'1- TVLOL
00°09- U868 - SAUPISAD jooge usaj 9L0zMZ/LL  O0BSOI
00°0g)- UNPY - SAUPISAD sj00ge ynpy 9L0Z/ST/LE  TULLBSOL
6661~ uea| - SAUNISAD jooge sp/use ] 9L0Z/8Z/LL  T00859L
&6Z¢LL- UNPY - BAUPIBAD s)jooge ynpy olL02/zZ/ll  “008SS1
00°062- UNPY - aAUPIGAD DjooqoIPNY @ $Hooge Jnpy SL0ZMZ/LL 008591
bvi- SUGAN[ - BALPISAD) $00qojpNye $400FS SUBIPIYD 9lozmeZLL  "ULI9sol
86’161~ UNPY - SALPISAQ jooqoipmya pue £400ga Inpy 9L0Z/eLL  TZE8SIL
06°16¢- Uee] - SAUpIeA) sjooge Spuse) 9L0ZBEILL  ZL8S9L
6665~ APy - SALPIGAD 3oogs ynpy 9102/8Z/L} 608991
00°0~ ANPY - SAUpIGAD 3o0gs Ynpy 910Z/8Z/L}  “GL8G9l
“"gZhL1L Bunjosys e 104 SAUCUIBAD  910Z/BEZ/LE £69¥%1
SE'goe- TYLOL
00°99- UNPY - BAUPISAD }ooga ynpy 9L0Z/S/LL T00BSH)
00°062- HNPY - BAUPISAQ ©j00g9 Ynpy
00°G- S|IUSAN[* - BAUPIIAD jooqoiphye suaJpiiud 910C/E/LL  'e08BSHL
Seszh UNPY - SALPISAD $)j00qoIpNy2 PUB SHOOHS JNpY 9L0Z/S/LL 608991
"8z} Bupioeys wed 104 SALCUOAD  9LOZM9/LL 099¥1
wnoury pled U032y owaw sweN aeq wnN
910Z J6quaAoN
1IVL3A 1SIT LNVYNYM EvR0IH0
Aseq[ oljang 382104 s9Any Vid 5231



Z) ebed

¥ 96z
¥t-96z- 8OIADS - BOUBUSIUIEW 8olueg pue esuruUE Buipung Ajuuowug QLOZ/LLILL
gz 11} Bupioeys saed 04 | ‘edUBUGUIE WY B S  9L0Z/BZ/LE
69'voz-
69°¥32- a0iAIeG - SOUBLSIUIBIY aojAleg eaueusiuiey AMJuonHg L0z
8z} Buppey) yied "io4 "] ‘ecuRueUiEl SWNA 1R S 9L0Z/S/LL
S6'9-
56'9- NPy uud-uoN osip juewaoe|dal yooqoipny ynpy 9L0Z/5/LL
~8Z14} Bupjoeys xued 104 SO0E IRIOOTY  9L0Z//LL
00°€0L-
00°€0L- 8IS [Jouked oL/oerL 1 Buissaoold Jloated
006SSZLLL HHoLRed YRy 104 ALIDOTAVA  9L0Z/OE/LL
8z'5881'9
69°¢- VI SV - uogaauuoy saafojdurg suopdauuay) - uofuod ol Aselgry
29°Zer'L- voId seafojdws - uoniod vold Leig]
o SIBO|PaR YSV - UORIBUUDD seafojdwz SUI0IoEUUOY - UOLO UBDIpayy AXRIr]
G0'GEE- dx3 uedipon s3aAojdwi3 - uoQIod eeDipaly AiRigr
18¥l- SIUBES HSV - UoDAUUCD uojonpa( X8 eakojditg suonoauLIoD
£F66E - uopesuediuoy) sakojdwg uogonpa(] xe| sakojdws
006E8ZL.LL |I0aked YR "Jod ALIDOTAYd  9LOZAE/LL
Y 6L6'L)-
G108 SAUB(ES HSV - UojoBUUDD uonesuadwos safojdury suogoauucH
BZ668'21- uopesuadwo?) sakojdwg uonesusdwos) sekojdig
006E8ZLL} [10ufied Yed 10 ALIDOTAVd  9L0Z/OE/LE
nunowy pred unoasy owon oweN eJeq
9L0Z JequiaaoN
TIVLAA LSIT LNVHNVM

Aleuqi anqnd 388104 JoARy

TioL
¥i9kL

¥63¥l

WLOL
6ZehL

9971

Wiol
892GerSL

199¥1

TWiOL

wp

TWiCL

TViOL

wp

L1100
Nd 9Z:1



£} ebeg

ZL° 188 TVLIOL
L€ PG~ e esueINsu| 8)n
22'10e- leaq S3uBINSU| Jeus(]
a6 09l'c- souInsuy| yyesH eoueInsy| yeaHy
95621}~ uogesuedwoy eekopdwg uoniog auedipjesy eakojduy 9L0Z/CZ/LL  “TWSAON
"'8Z1L1 Bupjdeys yed "o ISTHO4 UIAR JO IOVTIA  9102/8ZIL1 969¥lL
v \ev'e- TLI0L
rier's- punj anessy |epde uofiejressu] Bunqed 1| 9L0Z/9kLL 298|
=D 10)Bl Astiop Xued 104 ™S HALNANOD TILVSHIA  9L0ZMLLL vol
00052 TVLOL
00°052- boddng 1esjuyoe | Hoddng yoe] soqueroN oL0Z/s/LL 8a8¥l
“"gTLLI Bupdey) yied "iog TS HAINANOD TILVSNIA  9L0ZB/LE a8t
09z Wi0l
99er sasuacdq -osiN 9L/LLL I Yued Aeu)] - Burleop] NYMS 91027ZLiLL
“gZiL) Bupsay ey o4 uuinp eng  9LOZTLILE 199%1
26°'88¢- TVLO0L
S9'Zr Mddng - eoueueEpy deos pue sjamo) 1ede
26°9.7- seyjddns seidony leded Adon
9686~ sayiddng sowo 8|eqe] SSAIPPY ‘2aP0D ‘suad ol0ZZeILE  T'6ZIZEE
(= AN Aiddng - aoueuejuiep sadm j0sA]
66'1L5 seijddng eol0 ade) ‘seiddns pre jauy ‘spedajou ‘siepuig 9L0Z/HLL  TSI0ZEE
6F'c seyddng e lepulg OLOZFLILL  TTZOLIEE
“"gZhL1 Bupioeys xued 1o soidels  9L0Z/8T/LL 969¥%)
£0°902- TVLIOL
£0'bg- soyddns saidoy SIspulg pue ‘seuejieq ‘I pry Jsii4 ‘spiv pueg
¥6°2L- Ajddng - sousuauEl baiayms pue deog 9L0Z/S/il  eeBlee
oFLLL- Addng - esueuauEK sBeq abequeb ‘anssy jei0)
86°2- sweiboud [epadg sweiboud so) spsusin ogseld
196 sayiddns Jadod ede] 9L0Z/G/LL  THERIEE
“gZLL} Bunjoeyg yed 14 sadeys 9LOZ/SILL £9o¥1
Junoury pred N0y owoy surenN aeg wnyN
9102 16qWIBAON
s/
TIVL3A LSIT INVMUVYM Lhmano
Aieiqr] a1qng 3se104 JeAny Pid SZ:}



1 deg

6L'€99'1 X 00t 1801 usamo|[eH Ae( Z/1 UB3 | -SURRIS0L]: $asUdxT U], SaLLE[[oq 9T0W1E/01
6L°T891 X 058 sofddng UMOMEH Z/1 SV - UOBISIUOD:YSY - UORISmIO.) mopag ALY 9I0T/1E/01
6T ' X €58 “MOTRH ABQT /] JGJ POOY NSV - UOROSUDODTYSY - ROROSNIOD SpoO;{ [Pmar NOTIELNT
9L°665° X ¥ESOI TMOJIRH ABQL /1 1§ 922d  HSV - UONIOUTOD:NSY - HONIUU0D) SONTROQ STOTTE/01
TFO6¥1 X 8861 ** ‘qniD oo sy sonddng Anf - surerdory:sasuxdxy spuaang DNIIVYL TVINAINO 910/8Z/01
¥SS6T°1 X 00sT nRuysmmydsy JFesog adeysog:sasuadxg 0[O Sd8n 9T0TFT/01
¥S0LET X 66%I 39 ATpuOW oo sdums aBmsoq:sasuadxg somQ woo “sdueg 10THTO1
SEVSTT X 6U0pI‘1 “"HONIB YIBd UAIEJ MIN IBSTIAAPY :sasuady 0030 INTEdINIF ST0T0T/01
9EIL X 00 sumerBozd [ Jof soddng ANf - SWRIZ0) so5uadxy ofiuaAng salsejoq 20 910Z/81/01
9€°201 X 6T ROV YRS 390 10} poog Ang - suri3oig-sasuadxy aang P00 oMaf 2 910Z/81/01
L0'6S X orLig " weaBold M3y N gD U331 -SWRIf0l ] ssuadxy B30T SPOO [Mmof 20 IIOYET/ON
LETT LS19TT X “TICF MO PIE)) PPAL) 006F8TTLI BurpooyD Yeg 10  “ef [POURUL] I - SIARS PIRD ¥i9¥1 SI0TTI/01
¥SERTT X L691 *d SUOT0OUDO)) JF APUBD  *""HSV - BONININODNSY - HORIOUUOY) P00 [PMaf 910Z/01/01
LS99TT X 0007 " Summmidord - INOOV?  “( PuOISSYoLT:sasusdxy [eworssagorg INOOVT 9TOTLLO/OT
LS'TT 00°0¢ X d 53 AP JO 1S3 H0OET (] [RUOISsAJOIJ-sasusdxg [BuoiSSOL] INOOV'T 9102/90/01
LS9LTT X 006l N - £9B00APY INODV'T (1 [FUOISS3J0aq:sasuadxy euorssyorg INODVT 9T0L/S0/01
Buseg mamAng aM adawy) oW ey aleg | ueq
Jy/maquing ‘adAJ, Sye(T :4q papsog
910Z/1€/01 y2noap 910Z/50/01 1oz
PIBD NP3 [EIOUBDL] N 0S8y

W L¥:S 9T0Z/S/Tt

ATRIQI OT[qN 1S3I0,] IOATY



Z adeq

LEEILT X 8ros

" ddng nrexdord s,uarppy) Anf - supiSoig:sosuxdxy spruasng ONIAVIL TV.INARO0 20 910Z/1E/01
sousey JmamAeg D ey omapy Junoy keg Tou T aneg
Jgysequny ‘A1 ‘e 1Aq papog
910Z/1€/D1 YSnoNp 910Z/S0/0] w0l
PIED UPAL) [RIOURL] G SSIE0Y
W L¥S 9T0T/S/TT

ATRIqr] oTjqng 15310,] J9ATY



River Forest Public Library

Fiscal Year: May 1, 20186 - April 80, 2017

Revenue Report - November 2016

Accoynt; November-16 YD 16-17 Budget % of Budget
Property Taxes $ 7,450 | § 566,169 | § 1,215,718 46.49%
Corp Property Replacement Taxes $ 2,188 | $ 9,827 | $ 15,079 65.17%
Interest Revenue $ 441 (| 8 3,788 | § 8,000 47.86%
Copy Machine Revenue $ 245 | 8 2,853 | 3 4,000 71.83%
Grants, Other . 3 -18 -1 8 5,100 0.00%
Illinois Per Capita Grant 3 - 8 8612 | % 8,000 107.65%
Gifts, Donations $ 86| § 932 | $ 5,000 18.63%
Connections Program Grant $ 3,085 | $ 8,085 | 8 7,260 42.49%
Community Fund Endowment $ -18 -1 8 3,600 0.00%
Fines, Service Charges 3 1,481 [ § 11,166 | § 18,000 61.97%
Book Sales 8 83 1% 764 | 8 1,200 63.67%
Lost Books Reimbursed $ 390 | % 2,085 | $ 3,000 69.60%
Rentals, Library Spacs, Meeting Room $ -1 8 180 | § 300 60.00%
Fax/Print $ 14| 8 45
Misc . $ 90| § 306 | 8 300 101.67%
Over/Short 3 -8 -
Total: 2 15,653 | 8 608,788 | & 1,294,454 . 47.08%
Income: 3 15,558 | $ 808,789 | 8 1,294,454 47.08%
Expense: ] 95,895 | 3 870,867 | $ 1,294,454 _81.79%




00'00T'L $ [ %8926 0859 $[ %867 $ (sourwie]y) spEotponeg JuEg
0000969 $ | [%sz 6 6LI'T¥ $ [ | 8z0%g $ sjooq
000098121 § | [%L¥ e 91L'Z9 $ || yeo'y $ 8eo1atag j10ddng (wjo],
00°003°SL $ | [%eLes LP9'6E $]]96L2 $ 880jAleg J0ddng Joq3Q ¥0], |
00°00LZ $ | [%FOTF 68T'T $[[esT $ sagwo] sunpepy Ado)
00°000°ST $ | [%1v'gq FAUE) g [ 9ET 3 jsurayuy/euoydaie],
00°009°8 $ | %8126 09Z'8 $(|o¥l $ 833, JIpty
00°00¥ € $ | |[%60ee [T D $ A3eATa( 3 ede380q
000002 $ T|%097z8 FZT) $1[- $ 839,] 6507800 ] Jus)meus])
0000018 $ [ [%ee Ly 08971 $ [ | oog $ UORBIISTUTIPY UOTJeTIoY,
0000021 $ | {%eL sy 09Z°9 $[os $ ‘Hoddng Teorapag,
00008 $ [ [%seE o1 $]]- $ (SeMRAqFT NV MS-UON) Sa01AT05 gy
00'00g $ | [se1g901 69% [] [] (BOLIRIqIT NV MS) B0TATSS TTT
00°099°9% $ | [%¥¥er 0L0°82 $ [ [sesT $ SWEIH0IJ U 550[AI0g pH0ddng [0,
00°09Z°L $ | {(%¥¥'S¥ L1198 $ || vog $ SUIBI301,] SUOTO0UTO))
00°008% $ | [%¥¥ 6T 988 $[]sor [ sweIdol] [Bwady
00700011 $ [ [%otev OFLF ANES $ sureIS0I [OPY
00°0009 $ | {%66'L9 08%'¢ $|]=01 $ sureIdody uoa],
00°001°01 $ | [%0865 6209 $[[esL $ sweIdol] §,uaIp[))
00°000°8 $ | [%g9-9g SUF'Y $]]- $ JEIWEHISAPY PUR JunUILy [830],
00°000°2 $ | |%02Z°99 ¥3e1 $ $ SutsnzeApy
0070009 § [ [%s12e 8218 3 $ ayedyoog/Suruug
00700198,  § [ [%L6F9 PRCISF § || #8619 $ [eNU083,] [¥10],
00°00%°L $ | [%0LGL 309'q $ || 99a $ JUAZAO[OAS(] [EUOIESEJOLY
00°009°L $ | [+8919 826t $[]209T $ sen(] diqsiaqusiy
00°005'2 $ [ [%e6er 0011 $| a1 $ SuruTes], geig
00001 e $ [ [%e6'ar ¥ev'1 $ [ 908 $ SoTATeq [Jodke g
00°00L°9¥ $ [ [%89es 190°9% $[|vage $ VOLI/ATedpapy
00°000°¢9 $ | [%o0g9qsg 829°08 $ || zee¥ $ T
00°0082S $ [ |%66's¥ S98'93 $ | zer'e $ afeIea0)) SOUBINSU] YI[EOH [SITPOJY
00000019  § | [%2r 99 690'8EE ANEEX L $ SILIB[ES 7 SOBR |
9T/0L/TT Jo & %g8g
jafpng L1-91 303png % enjoy QLX [wos1g 910% JoqmasoN

LT0Z ‘08 1Lxdy - 9705 ‘T Avjy :awox [wosry
910% I9quuasoN- Jaoday oswadxy - ATeaqyT oT[gNJ 1S930,] I9ATY

S[UEaRY Lavaqry

sso1axag oddng aeqiQ)

Bunomrexdoxy

Bupspaeapy pue Supuiag
80o1ATog Jroddng

[ouwosxog

sasuadxy

@



00'FSFF68°T $ | [%E0'LF 68L°809 $ | | seg‘or $ amoou] [#10], |
00FSF'P681 $ | [%6LTO L9g°0L9 $ || ce8'es 3 sasusdxf [e30],

| 00'000°sE $|] IT- $[[- $ [] Punj eAlosoy juomeacadm] feyde))
00°008°e8 $ [ [%0918 ¥ eV $ !| oz6’s $ FUSTWIB VUV SOTIIIW] [WIO], |
00°001°8L $ | [%¥68S 8FETY $ || 059 $ §901A305 LYo ] [¥10], |

- $ - $ Torjoedsu] Jooy

000088 $ [ [%seor ¥I9T AMEED $ s8s[) puR soUBUOUTE}Y 101407)
00°000'8 $ [ [%eoT¥ 08e'e $|[egeT g SBf) [eInyeN
0070052 $ | |%B6ve 2.8 $(]- $ INBM
00°000'2S $ | [%ezc89 189°ag $| ] cog'e [] 901A16 TEIPOJST) PUB SOUCTUIBHY
00°008°Z1 8 [ [%000 - $!l- $ e |
00°00L°9 $ | |%eeee F68°T $ []o0z $ sonpddng Ayoe [wo],
00°00L°Q $ [ [%ezce ¥68°1 $ [ [ 00z $ soTjddng % s[eLIAB Fuprmg
00°000°ST $ | [%¥0EF 1889 $ TE¥ $ saAnIRTIIU] O1¥a)ea)g)|
00°000°89 $ | [%r7eE LO6'ST $[|]|1e ] sainjipuadxy repde)) [e10],
00°000°0S $ | %000 - §[1- $ JueuIeAcadui] SUTpINg JikerEng
000001 $ [ %0016 099°e1 1" $ A3orouyaay, - jJuewrdmby
00°000°'¢ $ | [%16%9L L0E'Z $[[1e [ (eanjrman, 7 2y yaewmdmbr) Juowmdmbay
00 FF 1 $ | |%9z ey ?18° $1]Le6 $ safyddng eorgQ R Axvaqry (w30,
00°009°s $ | |[%68%E L06 $|]122 3 (SuOnBToY UoIy8 8SPN[OUT) SIFTAAXG] OSTIA
00°000°T $ [ [%0018 018 $|[191 $ serddng Junuu puy &
00°009°G $ | [%Peep LE¥'2 2| 1LLt [ sorpddng Arexqry
00 FPE T $ | I%gc6e 0.9 $11Lee $ sarddng QWO
00°095°ZLY & | [%LL70D SLIFOT $ || e¥6°02 $ S|ULIOIBTY AIBIqI] [BI0],
007091 T¥ $ | [%899g ¥16'23 ${] 9%z $ (290 8@ ‘eQAQ) TBNSIA OTpNy Emof-u]
00°000°0% $ | [%LL69 || Lo6'ez $]] 5628 $ | | ownmmorsommsurzeie;wfo0q 30[S - JUaTE00H SURUO)
00009 %1 $ | |[%1969 £60°01 $|f00282 $ suondreqng FLg BIRQ P S[00], SumIed] amuQ)|

830[ATOR AyI[Iow,]

safpddng £mow,y
JaoTHedvauy senIon,y

seanEnI] JlByuny

saanjipuadxy reyidu)

serjddng sogyQ puvw Lxreaqry



16°18%29T ¢ Ruereq urpuy

19°8¢€ $ 1so1eyu]
00°¢08‘T $ (sareyo TeworyIpp® Q1) I - 8Z/11

LV 1Z¥% $ (Burqe0 I]) o[ryesIaA - 9T/ sosuadxy]
L8'69T°98T  § soueeq 3uraursoq

L103 ‘0¢ [1dY - 9107 ‘T AvJy :xwa) [8IsL]
9103 IoqUISAON- puny oAIasoy [ejrde))- ATeXqI] oT[qNJ 189J0,] ISATY



5:30 PM River Forest Public Library

1200518 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2016
ASSETS
Current Asssts
Checking/Savings
For. Park Money Market Capltal
Comm Bank MM 800298215

For. Park Money Market1712856500

For. Park Payroll 171283800

For. Park Checking 171284800

Petty Cash
Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Recelvable
Accounts Receivable

Total Accounts Recelvable
Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabliitlea
Current Liablliies
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Credit Cards
MB Financlal Credit Card

Total Credit Cards
Total Current Liabllities

Tetal Liabllities

Equity
Opening Bal Equity
Retainad Eamings
Net Income

Total Equlty
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Nov 30, 18

152,481.91
25,740.95
1,038,484.43
24,138.66
21,247.00
75.00

1,260,167.95

3,583.94

3,563.94
1,263,751.89

1,263,751.89

-2,480.03

-2,480.03

613.17

613.17

-1,866.86

821,884.16
539,040.65
-86,208.05

1,265,618.75
1,263,751.89

Page 1



1:16 PM River Forast Public Library

12/07116 Reconciliation Detail
Petty Cash, Period Ending 11/30/2016

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 75.00
Cleared Balance - 75.00
Register Balance as of 11/30/2016 _ 75.00
Ending Balance 75.00

Page 1



} abeg

1666 WLOL
£0'ce- ANpY - ssjoog syoog Jinpy 910Z/0LEL  TSHZE0Z
¥e'29- Hnpy - syoog 3008 Ynpy 910Z/0LZL  T8YZE0Z
“gZ121 Bupjoeys yued 1oy 7669091 MOTAVL R NIMVE  9LOZRLZL 20L¥1
59'/6¢E- VIOL
S8 266~ j8La| - uogBLIoTY A\puow Jawau| 91020121 1099
~8zZ11} Bupisey yed 104 Aemeren) JUORNAT - 1BLY  OLOZIZLZL S0L¥)
12°961- Y101
1Z'981- S0IA1BS - SIUBUSIEN Jojeaeye Jequiesa] 9L0ZI0LZL Z6LI6L
'8Z1L} Bupjoeys yued iog ANVAWOD MOLYATT NOSHIANY  9L0ZZLEL YolLvl
s ] TvLoL
86°22- ANf - surifold seyddng ees upm seuolg 91020
66'g Butuies) yeyg axnes u) Joj sajjddng
S¥eg- Anr - sweiBaid sajddng eleg yym sapols 9LOZ/0LZL
*'gzZ1.2}) Bupioeyn yed 104 uewssoin Awy  9LOZIZMETL £0L¥)
00°02¢- VLOL
00°0zg- 891BG - BoUBLSUIEIY doup %00q Joj YD JueLuase|dey 910Z0WZL  965¥L-Sl
"8zZ1L} Bupjseyy yped Jog SWIMeY Noog uedpawy  GLOZRZ LTI zopl
00'6Z2- TLOL
00'6Zz- 8JIAISS - BoUBLSIIEN Bupoyuop Apeyeny) uuepy eny aL0zrZzre) 98011
~gzZLL1 Bupjaeyd ey to4 960LLL SOJAIOE uogJeleQ ULBlY  SLOTSZZL Zeivl
o' sze- TVI0L
00'52Z2- 83j/1eg - SoUBLCIUIEN Buoyuow uuery iy Auepent oL0Z/0LIZL 960221
82141 Buppreys sued 1o 9G0LLL S001AJOG UORIMISQ UWURTY  9LOZZMTI LOLPL
Junowy pjeq uNoaDY oulely owepN eeq wny
9107 1equiadag
1V13A 1S11 LINVHINVM LHzoo
Aresq ajjqnd 3sai04 JoAry Nd zz:e



Z efied

00°044Z- ViOL
00'0LL'2Z- 82IMDG - SOUBLSIUEN Sueeio Aleg Aenuer SL0ZZZRL  6OZEEEL

~8ZLL} Buppeys sped “io4 fuedwoo Bujueels syedwon aLOZ@EZE 9ELYL
00°0¥Z- VLOL
00°0ve- 181LIRU| - LoRELIOINY 9102 JeGLUAAON JaLLIs)U| 9l0ZZEZL  IFISLLLL

“§ZiL1 Buppayo xped o4 pung Bujajoasy uofESjUNWIIDD  9LOZ/IZZE ssivl
¥1°€05- TVl0L
¥1€05- Jeweu| - uoRERLICINY @] pue suoydeie) 910Z/OLEL  TOZLiL8

“gZiL) Bupjoeys yed 104 JSR0W0D 9LOZRIZL 60L¥L
0099~ TVLOL
00929 NNpY - S{EDIpOURd yopduosqng [enuwny quj obeoyg 91L02/041Z)

gz Bupjoeyn yued 104 SNNGRIL ODVYIIHD  BLOZRLEL 807}
£0'L¢- TYIOL
€0'Le- Nnpy - sxoog upd ebire ynpy 910Z/eZ/Z)  BOGEEKL

“-aZ12| Bupjoeys xped “1og INRd 39UV LNIOd ¥3INID  9L0Z/9ZZL YeLPL
86°222- IVIOL
86°222- PJeD ypelg [eoueuly g yodel InojESIQ PIBD JPAIY PayYENY 95

~gZiL) Bupjpeys yied 104 jued [ejouBuld g - Ssdueg pIED  9LOZSLITL oclbl
0589 WILOL
0589 Aieiqr] - senq diysiequisiy 8aN(] [BUOSIS {ENULY V1V Z/] oLozZrzZeh

*8Z)L) Bupreys xed 104 Biequayasy wpeg  9L0Z/BZIZL €Eivt
09°0¥2- VL0l
09°0vz- ¥npy - syjoog $)00q Ynpy 9L0Z/OMZL  SERiOS

=8ZLL} Bup|sayd yed 104 EEL09Z0D MOTIAVL B UIIVE  9L0ZELTL L01¥)

nnoury pled unoayy owop sweyN areq wnpy
9102 J2quadag .
TIV.L3A 1S17 LNVHUVYM Lieaito
Areiqr] a1qnd 182104 JoARy Md zz'¢



g efieg

06°6v2'2-

TVYLOL
06'6+Z'2- pund anesey |eyden youmg pebeusyy QL0ZISIZL  TUBLSY0D
0 18re|y AeLOW e "JoJ uozewypjueg AUol 39 9LO0ZISIZL S0l
16'942- TYL0L
e 1E- Kddng - esueusey syIoP douq anseld
ov'2- ANp - swesBoiy sy ddns weiboid
060t saljddng aowo dujs samod
8g'6t- sesued -osiy Spued Y5 uoniubosey yeg
1166~ sasuedxg osiy Spiea Yo uopiubodays yeis
LLvel- sosuadc o8Iy Spued Y19 uopiuboosy yeis
09'8- sejjddng edyo uad |ig snog
ce'ZL- Anf - sweiBolg sewes
¥2'Le- AN - sweubaig sawes
rel- INpY JuUd-uoN ag Msniy Jnpy
o e £ddng - asueuejuiewy syjo}D) doig anseld
£8'Z2- HNPY JLd-UON ana unpy
I8¢t uee ] - Juud-uopN seweb oepiA uao}
¥6'92- Anp - swelbolg suneiiord 1 Joj sBag yery
s2e uee] -sweiboig s3i|ddns weiboid uaa)
¥Z85- uee ] -sweiboiy saiiddns weiBoid Jajuips us9 |
L6'6z- Areiqry - sayddng doup >ooq Joj syoed Juesdisag
og'ls- eflusAn Juld-UoN saweb oapiA
09°El- sasuedx3 sjpuaen 1s0 TII T11 404 oog waweoe;day
e 1e- Aiddng - soueueureyy ueo sfieqiecy wooy By
858l ¥npy - ;joog Wud ¥npy SL0TGZL  "9.5v00
“'8Z1L) BupjdeyD ey 1oy uozewypueg Aeuo 39 9L0Z/SIZL 00L¥1
19°861- TV10L
19661- Ariqn - seiddng "2 QAQ '$3sEO D “Yonod elpew ‘sHd0| jeqe| ‘ade; yoog 9L0Z/0LCL  BSELLO9
“8ZhL1L Bupidey) yed o4 "ONI'ODOWN3a SL0ZRLZL LLIVL
ST LL- VLOL
Tl npy - sweiboud Aepuopy sayes Jo) sjeal] 910210121
“'9ziL} Bupsey ey “Joq yosjuereueq  9L0ZRZLIZL [ ¥37]
unowy pled WOy owew SweN eyeq UmnN
9102 Jaquedag
0
TIVLIA 1SIT LNVHNYM Lhretiy
Areiqp alqnd ysauo Jeary Wd zz:e



¥ efed

062z usa] - syoog $j00g ueeL SL0ZTHEL GOPOIEZOD
86'L1- usa - syood $j00g usal ol0Z/ZLEZL  6298/€Z9
STLL- uso] - sjoog sjoog usaL 9L0ZRLTL EZi6.IE29
e vL- usa] - syoog syoog uee] 9L0ZZLZL  £E88.E29
r4N: ueaj - sHoog o0g use L OLOZ/ZLIZL  ZCRRIEZ9
8e'LL- usa) - yoog §300g uee| SL0ZRZIZL  LZY6iEee
09°z1z- AN -sx00g sjooq suaipyd 9lL0Z/Z1iel  1¥B9ISZY
10'80}- AN[ -$300g ej00g s,upIyo SL0ZRMZL  BVEOLECD
or'e- Anr -sjo0g $j00g suPIYD 9L0ZZLEL  0S60/£Z9
8L0L- Anf -500g 83009 S,UIPIYD 9l0ZZLIZL vESOLEES
86°G1L- AN -gj00g8 $)}00g s,uaIpjitD 9l0Z/TIEl  TZELIETO
lese- Anp -gjoog §300g 8,uRIP|IYD SL0ZZIZL 5605100
25'9ee- Anr -sj00g H00g S,UAPIYD SLOZRZIIZL 91482529
8ezL- ANp -23009 syoog suBIPIYD SLOZRZLZL  ©6Z61529
z6'6 Anf -iy00g s)00g suIPIND 8L0ZZLiZL  OL06ZEZ9
0z W [00Y2S e|ppIw - Syo0g §300g |00YOS S{PPIN ol0ZZiZl  ©0PaLEEo
L [00U0S APPIN - SYo0g 300 |00LOS S{PPHA 910Z/ELEL  9G¥OLETO
8ce- [ooLOg IAPpiN - Sioog 300 |00LOS S|PPIN 9L0Z/ZL/El  690LI629
ST 11- jootjag APPIN - Sloog 94008 |00YIS PPN 9l0ZZIEl 82981829
69°01- [ooyag APPIN - Soog ©]00g 100Y9S SippIly 9L0ZRIZL TTLBLEZY

gzLL} Bupioeyo xed og seopueg Areiqr) weabu)  9L0ZZLEL aLlvl
ot ver'e- IOL
56°089'v- SHNI uopNQUILO?) JuW| Jakodwg
Wive'y- uopesusdwoy) eafojdwiy uoRnNquUoD NI eekojdws

“-gzLL} Buppays xued o4 Sum 9L0ZIOERL wp
00°015- TVLOL
00015 80lAIaS - BOUBLSIIEIY SIBJUBL] UM PUB SIUBUIUIEY ISGLIBADN 2L0ZI0LZL 682rL

§Z 1L} Bupseyd yeg 104 siooenuo) Buideospue uamy  9LOZRMTY VLIV
zZo°1L06- TLOL
29106 ejdooH SIN03ISYI Sjeejew feybiq edooH 9L0Z/0LZL  9¥LESSYS

""8ZLL} BuppayD ey 104 eidooH  9LOZTLZL 9178
00'091- Tvlol
00091~ Aieiqr] - sanq diysiequisy 86 diysiequuey [BNUUY YOI 9J0ZZIZL  ¥SEL0L0

~8Z1L} Buppoeys sped "o ""BIO0SSY SISO SIUBULY JUSLNLSAOD)  LOZRZ LT 4% /"

wnoury pjeq WNO2JY owey owepN aymg wnN
9102 J1oquedeq
TVL3A LST LNVHEVM sreane

Aleiqi a1qnd )s8104 JOARy Wd ZZ:e



River Forest Public Library
WARRANT LIST DETAIL

01/02M7

December 2016

Paid Amount

Account

OOOOOO

===========================================
::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::

T

==========================================
::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::

B e L e N L L D T T O O T T T ¥ 7 T T o T T T T v T R T T T T v vy e v v e e e

T N T N Y Y N Y- YR N Y - oy e oy v v oy e g - e oy =

‘-‘.‘_F‘_‘—‘-Fq—‘-.‘_F‘_‘_‘-F‘_‘_FFF‘_‘-‘-‘..‘_‘_'_‘_‘_‘-F‘—‘_'_‘-‘_‘_‘-FF‘_—

Page 5



al'ol- Anr -sjoog &joog 1 Bl0C/ZZ/Cl  ¥9.08EZ9

8oL~ Anp -gjoog sjoog I 9L0Z/ZZZ)  SPLIBEZY
91gl- ANp -53005 syooq 9IL0Z/ZERL  9vL18E29
096 AN[ -sy00g syoog 9L0Z/Z2ZL  Yr/18E29
grGl- AN -s300g syoogd 9L0ZZZRI 68028/99
99°¢gl- ANp -sjo0g syoog 9L0Z/ZER) 61Z18E2D
966 ANf -s300g syood 9L0Z/RRY  22028E20
1896~ AN[ -5)00g sxood OL0TETR) 15128629
zZLol- Anf -sjoog syood r 9L0Z/eTIZL  Z9LZ8EZS
FINT:J ANf -$yjoog ajoogr SLO0ZRIEL GOLEBEZ9
oLoL- ANp -s3004 syood OL0Z/ZZZL 19128620
9L L8 uea| - syoog syood usIL 910Z/Z2/Z)L  L0S08EZo
8ebL- usg] - syoog $H00g UsS) 9l0Z/T2TL  £9S0REZO
96°#e- uea] - sxyoog 84008 UdaL SLOTTLRL  GSEDRET9
g1gl- ua3] - syoog sjoog uea) BI0ZRZRL SbFIEEZO
SZTLL- uea) - syoog sjoog use] 9L0Z/ZZZ)  180TBEZY
8Lz~ unpy - sHjoeg syoog Ynpy 9102zl 19808620
BLGh Inpy - joog sjood Jynpy QL0ZeTIZL  ZZTZ1819D
Ze'61- unpy - sjoog sj00g ¥npy 9L0Z/2ZZL  6£018EZD
05°011- ANpY - sxo0g wud ynpy 9L0ZZERL  G9808€29
16°91- ¥npy - sxoog mjood Hnpy ol0Z/Z2El  ¥9%08€Z0
LLS)- Hnpy - syoog s)jooq Jnpy 9L0ZZZTL  SEOLYEZ9
Zoee- Hnpy - sjoog SH00d YNpy SI0Z/ZZRL  9E0LEEZO
£F'6o- Hnpy - ;joog 3004 Jnpy L0 €9/08€Z9
8L¥Zl- unpy - sjoog 3006 Ynpy BL0ZZZR)  29108€29
gL's- Hnpy - syoog 008 }Ynpy oL0Z/ezel  19208€29
S9VEL- unpy - syoog joog Ynpy 910g/eerzl  09208€20
516)- ¥npy - syoog sjood ynpy 9l0Z/ZeleL  6G.08EZ9
62711- Nnpy - syoog sioog ynpy 9L0ZIRZRL ¥626.€29
58'6e- ¥npy - sxoog sjoog Jnpy 9L0Z/Z2TL  12Z18ET9
£E 1~ Inpy - syoog ojoog Jnpy 910Z/ZZTl  0ZZL9ez9
190z Unpy - syoog 3004 Jnpy 9L0ZZZEL  8lZLecen
8.'61- Hnpy - ejoog sjoog ynpy SL0ZRZZL  LLZLEEZO
605 HpY - ooy 3008 Ynpy SLOZZZRL 89718799
6L°G1- npy - sxoog 0joog Ynpy oL0Z/EeEL  l¥i1BE29
8L unpy - syoog joog Ynpy 910Z/ZZE)  ©PLILBEEZD
8LL- ynpy - syoog 3009 Ynpy 9l0ZRZREL  ZhiI8EED
8¢ 1)- Anpy - sxoog shooq Jnpy 9l0Z/eLEL  ¥ZOZBEZD
82°G1- Nnpy - syoog mjoog Jnpy 9L0ZZLRL  $Z0ZVEZ9
Zee- inpy - sy00g syood ynpy 9L0ZRRZZL 12028829
80°Z¢- Nnpy - syoog sjoogd Inpy 9L0Z/ZZZL  ¥9LT8ET9
£0°'8L- Unpy - syoog sjoog Inpy 9L0Z/Z2ZL  091Z9¢Z9
6ELL- Hnpy - oo SHooq Ynpy 9L0Z/ZLZL 65129529
96'26- unpy - ooy syoog ynpy 9L0Z/ZZZL 85128529
SE'gL- Unpy - syoog S)00g Ynpy 9L0ZZERL  £9128EC9
L0'€Z- looyog ofppiy - ooy S)00d [00YIS SiPPIA 9I0ZRERZl  YSE0EEZO

'gZLL1 Bunpayo yued 10y seolAleg Amiqry weibu)  9L0zZMZIZL itirl

unoury pied unaday owow aweN ajeq unN
9102 Jeqwadeq
1IVL13d LSIT LNVHEVM Lhrzano

Aleaqiy onqngd )seuo JeAry Nd 2Z:€



1 ebeg

Z8'60€E- TY10L
G6'9.2- Aleig - seyddng obeubis Asjdsip - siee] yoys [ Hirdradrd® ¢85.€2
leeez- Areugr - seyddng siaxood Yoo 9l0ZZZEL EBFOVZ

8214} Bupjoey) ey "oy ONI ‘'FHOLS AMVHEIT  9L0ZMZZ) scLrl
00661~ TVIOL
00'861- 8sea Jedod) - juewdinby esea) JaidoD 9L0Z/0LZ)  912BG8LE

“gZLLL BunjsayD ey “1og 83uBUL Jojuiel EHOUN BIIOY  QLOZ/ZERZL gLirl
Z1siL- TV1OL
ZLSLL- “jew 'afesn) eunoew Ados 910z lequianoN ebiesp Jadon 9102012} L0006

~gZLLi Bupyoeys sued 104 SUONNOS SSAUSNE BJOUl BOjUOY  DLOZZLIZL LLI¥)
05 c6b- TW10OL
05'c6h- $a04 [els 8uUoRo3Iq0 ejeY Xe | pue 1aBpngyine SI0ZZLEZL  “00-S0pD

“BZLL} Buppeys yied o4 QLT ‘SNDINIC 3 SRIOHL ‘NIIT™Y  9L0Z/9ZiZ) LEI¥L
0000t~ V101
007001~ ¥npy - swesboid L1221 weiboid seype] 18114 snowey 9L0ZiZLeL

"8ZLLL Bupjsey] ed “Jog SIpPI Auuer  9LOZRELZL oLivl
26°¢% TVLOL
I-g-o sayddng sowO sdijg ysodag

azhi} Bupaeys syed 104 umup  9L0ZPLRE na
96°G6¢- VIOL
8¢ sae- sajjddng a0 sadojeau3 ‘dwe)g wewesiopuz ‘sxseun

"-gz1L} Bunidayn ued “104 nmu  9LOZSLEL wa
09'v29'L- TVLOL
o6 AN -s3008 syood 9l0ZZ2ZL  ©OSOBEZ9
£5 8 AN -5y00g syood r OLO0Z/ZZZL  I£018E29
LS Anf -syjoog soog SL0ZZZRI 8e01L88Z9

JNOUNY pleg Wnoaoy owsp surey aeg wnnN
9102 Jaquaoeq
TIVL3A 1S17 LNYHEVYM Lhraio
Azeiqi diqnd isa104 JeApy d Z2°¢



g abeg

vZer HNpY juud-uoN jooqoipny a9 UNpy 910Z/eZZL  [Z5509¥6
(A HNPY JuN-uoN yooqoipny a2 unpy 9L0ZZZZL  S2SG09V6
¥502- HNPY Julig-uoN a0 Ynpy 910Z/TZTL  9TSG08YS
Lo HNPY JUUd-UON SAAQ WnpY 9l0TZTREl  ¥EES00V6
r W NNPY JUUHION SaAQ NPy 9l0ZRZZl  ZTGGOOYS
voes- HNPY JULA-UON 80D Ynpy 9l0Z/ZZRl  S19.09V6
8015~ NPy Juld-uoN SPAQ UNPY oL0zZEeRl 1190006
¥5'ge- NPV Juld-uoN SAAQ InpY 9L0ZZZRL  99¥SZOvE
“8ZL) Buppeys yued 104 3dVL ISIMAIN  9L0Z/OZZL oFivl
09722}~ TVLOL
80'cH- SfIUBANT Ul d-UON anar 9L0ZOLZL  V165E5HE
¥Z'99)- SfIUSANT UL E-UON saAdr 9L0Z/OLZL  LLLO¥GYE
¥agi- HNPY Jul-uoN ao unpy 910Z/0LZL  OLLOVGHS
¥ NPV Juld-UoN yooqoipny (1D INpy SL0ZIOLZL  1698.5HE
voee- HNPY JULG-UON ana unpy 910Z/0LTL 9998.5F6
o oe- HNPY Juud-uoN Aeynig ynpy 9L0Z/0LZ) B998.5V6
809~ NPy JLd-UON SAAQ inpy 9L0ZOLZ} 0B69BISYE
volz ¥NpY JULd-UON SOAQ UnpY 9L02/0LiZ) Z69BISYE
2905 UNpY Wd-uoN SQD Ynpy 9L0Z/0LZL  6998IS¥8
8v'8e- HNPY Jug-uoN $400q QO Ynpy 9L0Z/0LZL  £698/SH6
¥Zec- Nnpy WiLd-uoN OIpnE gD YNy 9L0Z/OLZL  £G.19506
Z9¥s- NNpY uud-uoN SaAQ Hnpy SL0Z/OLZL  1SL195%6
9eZEl- Nnpy Juud-uoN SaAQ Inpy SL0ZT/OLZE  ¥GLLO5v6
i 192- ¥NpY Jld-uoN oipny 0o Unpy SIOTOLZE  ¥EOBLGYS
¥5'9)- HNpY Juud-UuoN ao unpy aloZoLEl  9BLLOGYE
¥ogi- HOPY JUUG-UON SAAQ WnpY SL0ZIOLZL  ISL19GV6
96°9G1- HNPY Julid-uoN joogaipny Q9D 9L0ZICLZL  SSLI9SYE
=gZLL} Bupjdayo yuey “so4 3dVL LSIMAIN  9L0ZZLZ) ozirl
00°001- IVIOL
00°001- Wnpy - sweiboud dnoig) yoog Aoy pue 23 9L0Z0LEL
8z 11} Buppeys yed 104 Buer ‘AP 9LOZRLZL 6LivL
0oe6e's- TYLOL
00€6Z'8- SouBINSY| 2oueinsu| Apensen/Auedald enuuy 910eZZreL
“'gz12} Bupjoayo xued "Jod Vi  8L0Z/eZTL eeLvi
unowy pred Junoaoy oo sumy eq  wny
9102 1equiedeq
I
1IV13a LS INVHIVM e

Areiqr 211qng 159104 JOARY Wd ¢



¢ abeg

seeer TvLOL
S6'9pL- SlUBANT - SAIBAQ }0cqoIpnYye pue Yooge SusIpiyD oL0Z/ZZZL  Z18s9L
00'Z8})- ANPY - SAUPIBAD 3o0qoipnya puE jooge ynpy ploz/EEZl  ULBs9l
00 0E)- HNPY - SAUPIBAD sjooge ynpy Sl0ZZLR) 608591

~8Z}41 Bupjoey) yied "oy BALCUAAD  9L0Z/BZTL tvivl
96081~ ™IOL
66'¥L- S|luaANT - SAUPISAQ jooge s,uaipiy)
000t ANPY - BALPISAD xcoge ynpy 9L0ZIOLZL  60BG9)
0018 ANPY - SAUpIAAD Rc0g9 Ynpy 9L0ZAOLZL  "00BSOL
16°9¢- Usal - BAUPJAAD HOOHS SW/UID| 9L0Z/OMZL 00859l

~gZ1L} Buppoeys yed 104 SAUQISAD  9LOZRLT) zZzLvL
00'299'Z TVLOL
00'9LL’}- Pun4 en1asay [edes oM WSISAS [0QUeD IRBWSU IYAH 810Z/SZ) ZSiy
00°9¥6- pung saesay eyden SA[EA [ONUCD JRBM 10H DVAH oL0Z/SEL ISLy

- Jeye ASUoH Yk 104 "OU] "sedineS [BOJURYION OOID NeO  DLOZ/SZ) 201
16°SL0'L- WLOL
LI610")- TesH 9LZL-9L/LL 1BeH ol0Z/EziTl  TvEZess

~gZhL} Bupoeys wed "iog SYDHOJIN  9LOTETZL Zvivh
8z L~ TVIOL
9z LL- sesuedxg sy "IN sJebBuel anY'$TIvy 01 dul punoy 8L0z/0L/Z)

gz 1L} Buppay e Jog BOIA ‘RRINY  9L0ZIZMIZL L2ivl
66'662- WIOL
00001 uea] -sweibciy
0066~ An[ - sweiboid
66001~ Anpy - sweiboid SSUS0I] BlAOy olL0ZRZZL  OFLliZZ

'§Z1Z1 Bupydeys ey o4 VSN ONISNIOM JAON  9L0Z/927T) Vrivl
ZLe8s- TVLOL
806V S{IUeAN] Jpd-UoN saadr SL0ZZZIZL  69VSZIVG
¥oLl- SjlueANf Juld-UoN Nooqojpny g SL0Z/EZIZl  99VSTO¥E

wunouwy preg Jnosay owew eweN aeq wnN
9102 Jequiadag
TIVL3A LSIT LNVHEVM LHENL
Areiqi 2Hqnd 182404 JeAry Nd 226



01 9bed

LWTHN0

08°06¢'8- TVLOL
18z QAUBJIPO HNSV - UOHIBUUCD seefo|durg sucgosuLeY - UORIO BIBNPIN ArRIq]
LeEEYr dxg aresipely seefojdw3 - uciod auedipep Asiqr]
Lozl- vOId MSY - logdsuuo) sadojdw3 suofosuuo?) - UCIOd WOl Aleiqr]
16¥58" 1~ vaId saakojdurg - uoluod vold Areigr
Se2e- SOUEB[BS HSY - uoRIBULOD) uoyoNpag xe | eefojdwy suonoeuuc)
18'68F0'9- uogesuedwon sesojdws uononpeq xe| aalojdwg

ODBEBZLLL llosked Xied “Jog ALIDOTAVd  9LOZTIOERE wp
YE090'eZ- WLOL
£rosl- SAB[ES NSV - UoiPdeuuo) uopesuedwod 33 suogdeuuny
L6'€06'22- uonesuadwo) aakojdw3 uonesuedwog safoidus

006£8Z12} I1oshed yed 04 ALDOTIAYd  SLOZNOEZL wp
00°€0L- Tviol
00°g01L- aojues joiied €1BQ %9349 9L/0E/T) 94 Buissanoud jj0iked

006£8Z1.2} N101hed 3md 04 ALIDOTAVd  9L0ZIOSRL wp
10°598'G- TWLOL
¥9°L- aEdIpe HSY - UoKIBULDD saakojdw3 suofdeuuo?) - arenipeiy Aeig
€6'6lE- g auesipapy saakojdwg - aseoipey Aeig]
£0°z- VOl MSY - uoHIsuuo) saafopdwz suonseuua) - yol Aeigr
¥6°208"' - vold ssakojdw3 - w4 Aeigr)
rAWIG saliejes HSY - LonIaULoD uogonpa(] xe} ealopdw3 suogoeuuo)
WISk uopesuadwoy eedojdus uofonpag xe | eakojdw

00GEBZ 1L} lI0Ihe ey 104 ALIDOTAYd  9LOTELEL wp
06'¥2Z'L1- WILOL
££'96- SOLBES NSV - UOLIeULDT) uogesuedwos sefodwg suogosuucy)
1582 uonesuadwoy aekojdury uopesuadwoy sakojdwg

006E8ZL.L} l10uhed Mred 104 ALIDOIAYd  950ZSLRZL wa
1001~ TViOL
¥ 001- 30lAIeS [Joikeg 9H51/01 ealnag [[oifed

006£8Z1L1 lIoaARg SR "J04 ALDOIAYd  9LOZELRL na

unowy pied JUNOIY OwWolN aeq wnN
9102 Jaquadeq
TIVL3A 1S1T7 LNVHVYM
Aleiqi 21jqnd 3568104 JOARY



L} efed

TWiOL

~ogAr

azivl

TV1OL

"'E0rZee
“'E0VZEe

Srivi

VIOL

LEZEE
"'EOLTEE

TEoTCEE

“GBICEE
TGBLZEE

9Tivi
W1OL
vLLOPFI
vZiri

V101

LI81L
199tL

Ezir)

TY1OL

“g0TI91

vrivi

802~

¥8'02¢- sesuedxg sjeuelRp 1507 T1| isnny-Ainr asuadxg sieuaje 150 TII oL0Z/0MZ)
~8ZLL) Bunjaayy e 104 NYMS  9L0ZZIZL

6l '6¢82-

66 sweiboid jeppads sdnp oLozeEZL

66°691- seyddng 200 leppaiys e rd]

2P0 Addng - esuBueiuepy senssi|, ‘sabuodg ‘sBeg 9LOZIETL
gz 141 Buppayy yred 104 sedmg  9LOZMOZITL

89°18e-

86'L- sweificd [epedsg S{iSusin oAseld

16°66- Aiddng - eoueusue Jeded ja1101 oL0ZLEL

Livi- s9jddng eayj0 spedajop 'siepjod ‘B3] L0z

56'86- sajiddng eayo sjenuejy sefojdw] Jo) s)eg qeL

661 1- sejjddns saidop Jaded Ado 910Z0LEL

06t seyddng sowo sajiddns Buibuey ‘sBuu tepuiq “sBeq ysodep yueg

e ez Addng - soueusjuIBpy sbeq yses| 9102/0L2)

et 06- Ajddng - esurueIEW sjamo] piod4 9 pue sbeq yses] S10Z/0LZ)
~"gZ1L) Bupposy) yred 104 soidmlgs  QLOZRLEZL

009

009t 99IAI9G - IDUBLSJUIBIY jenuo) 1sed 81020121
~gZLLl Bupjsey) yued 104 waweabeuel 1584 UsdsSlEg  9LOZRIZL

o

Z9'L62- S0IAI8S - BOUBUSIUIEYY eaueusiuep AuyuouHg oLozeLZL

0o'szl- eJleg - IUBLeIUR Ijeday jeaneq 9L0Z/012)
~8ZL21 Buppoeys yed 104 “Ou| "soUBURUEN OWLA QRS  OLOZRZLEL

00°051-

00'05}- JuswesiieApy nsia Wed 4y eping Buudguenp v gy 9L0ZEZR)
gZi2) Bupjoeys sped 104 LORILSIO MYYd LSO MIARI  9L0Z/9ZZL

unowy pied Wnody owey sweN ajeq
9102 Jequiadaqg
TVL3A 1S17 LNVHUVYM

Aleiqi 2iqnd 156104 JoARy

LLZON0
Nd Z2-€



zZ\1 ebeg

ZL108' VEOL
VG- ain ajr] Jadodwg
1Z10z- [ejuag [eyueq sedojdwz
95001'¢c- souBINsU| IjedH preey 1edojdury
85'621°L- uonesuaduio) eadojdwg uoRiod [elIsgAiesH sedojdwa 9L02mz2L  weesq
00°052- sasuadq osiy Sj0yS ni4 sefojdws OL0ZZZEL  8O¥LO0D
*"gZ 1L} Bupjoeyo sued 104 1STHO4 HIARI S0 SOVTIIA  9L0ZHZI vivh
£e'262- TVLOL
£8°262- JejBpp Inq Je1eAn 9L0ZI0LZL  TT-BLLLOD
“gZLL1 Bupjoeyd yeed 104 LSTHOH HIAR S0 FDVTTIA  SLOTZLTL aTivt
00°0G2- TVLOL
00°052- joddng jeayoa) Jaquiasag Joddng yoa) BL0Z/0LRL 6088¥1
*gZLL} Bupioeyd e 104 "1 ‘SIOIANIS MALNANOD TULVSHEA  ILOZRZLZE 2ZivL
00005 VLI0L
007005~ ebeygod Juswysuldey] sjE|do0q 9LZSLZL  iddood
*gZ 11 Buppeyd ped 104 edAleg [ejsod sejelg pejjun  9L0Z/SEE 6Zivl
1Z°10¢- TVIOL
00 2iL- Addng - soueuayuiew e Agqo Ol0ZZZZL  6LEZO618
Z¥eL- Addng - soueuajurery psloid 1adies o) seiddng 9102722l 6¥EROGZE
~gzLL) Bupoeyd sed 104 3NN 9LOTMOZRZE Svivl
junowy pjed N0y owol oweN ajeq WnN
910z Jaquiadeqg
TIVL3A LSIT LNVANVYM Lbieono
Aleiq) 21qnd 3se.04 JOARy M 226



I adeg

009 *exd 103 sued mouTmATY uao ] -surmfor

50°6Z8 00°z1 o 303 sued wAELATY -mds- RULE[od 910T6T/11
SOLIS (AN 4 T JORRY RORUS IO PO Anf - sunaiforg-sasusdxy spmaant SpoO Jamar 910/
£L° 19V 66°SI 29 Aqyuopy woo-sdumeg aBeysod:sosuedy somgo woo “sdmmg 910Z/EL/1I
bL8FY 00°08 ~audde 1365 10y SPrESLD) sasuadys o8Iy sudfem 910T/EUNT
PL'86E 00'8T " - W) ZHZD " PUOIEsjarg:sstadxy [euoissajosg (a3t UYL
FLOLE I¥'96 *} 30 S35ROY PEIqISTID U] -smRIBold:sasuadxy usay, N PIOM ST 1800 MOTUIL
EEHLT 80°S1 " JUSAT PIBOY J0J 23GOD sasuadxy -asTiy avEIg VANV 10T91/11
1768C L9 smeidal [ oy sorddng AN - SIRIZ01:sasuUddKF S[MIARS DNIQVAL TVINANO 9T0TI/T
¥OFIT 80°S1 * JEIAT pIBOH 103 2[D sosmxdvg oS AVEIE VEENVd SIOTSI/TT
95°60T £8°61 * JUBA PIBOH J0f 3907 sosuad oSty SJMEOCT UDyongg 910T/SI/TT
£L°681 £9°61 SIOQUMN J00(J WKW - sourunuEp:sasuadi Smpimg B 33011 SN SLOTYI/TI
06691 LEEIL “eYeaIq PIRY HPIL) 3295 006FBZILT SUPI) B 20 " [RINEUL] g - SVIARS PED £99t1 9L0ZZI/IT
LE'E88°L 0675 A SILI0JS J0J $30Y00D) Anf - sumiSorg:sosusdyy spwang 5p00. jomaf SIOTITNT
LE8TET 00's1 afold uRIGoL] INOOVT ™ [RUOISSyO1 SastdX [Uuolssgorg W2 ALGIIAT ST0Z/OUTT
LGEIRT 00705 afmsod aBersog-sosmadxy 20mO sdsn 9102/60/11
L6E9L'T 0008 =D SMpEY ENM IMPY ANpY; - sureiBol]:sosuadyy ynpy "00) Smaarg £Baeas g 9TOTLO/IT
wousjeg moming D ) omagy ymony »fvg P ang
Joyaqumy] ‘adA L, ‘(] :Aq popog
910T/T0/T] YENONp 9TOZ/L0/TT Wosg
PR NpaK) rOUREL] N HAs1E0y

Wd TE€ L10TU1 ATeIqr o1qng 1SAI0 I9ATY



7 9fed

86°LTL X 0008 a8sod admsog-sasuadxg 200 sdsn 9L0TENT
86LLY X 00'stTl *-audde greys 10§ spIROPID sasmadxy oSt SUSAISEM 910T0L/1L
06’11 sukrdord [ 30y poo Anf - sureidorg
£0°ZI POO] 3DIAS U Sumuel 1, 1S
8626 X €6€C *00] PUR POOJ S01AISS U] -uds- Sp00,] [amaf 910Z/0E/ T
009 ++0ud 303 sued Wiy Ang - sumiBo1]
Ruepg JuIming D admg) om o3Iy Py " -
Jrdyrquny] “xd4], e( :£q payos
910T/10/T1 YSNOIN 9TOT/L0/T T WL
PIBD) IPAI)) RN SN SISy
Wd TE€ LTOTT

Are1qr] onqnd 15910, JOATY



River Forest Public Library
Fiscal Year: May 1, 20186 - April 80, 2017
Revenue Report - December 2016

Account: December-16 YTD 16-17 Budget % of Budget
Property Taxes $ 8,689 | § 580,196 | § 1,215,716 47.72%
Corp Property Replacement Taxes 3 582 | % 10,409 | $ 15,079 69.03%
Interest Revenue $ 413 | § 4,201 8% 8,000 652.52%
Copy Machine Revenue $ 2491 % 3,101 | § 4,000 77.68%
Grants, Other 8 3,664 | § 3,564 8% 5,100 69.69%
Illinois Per Capita Grant $ -1 § 8,612 | % 8,000 107.66%
Gifts, Donations - $ - $ 932 | 8 5,000 18.64%
Connections Program Grant $ 8 3,086 | $ 7,260 42.49%
Community Fund Endowment § -1 8 -1 8§ 3,600 0.00%
Fines, Service Charges $ 1,666 | § 12,721 [ § 18,000 70.67%
Bool_!_Sales $ 3718 801 | % 1,200 66.73%
Lost Books Reimbursed $ 197 | § 2,281 % 3,000 76.05%
Rentals, Library Space, Meeting Room $ -1 8 180 | $ 300 60.00%
Fax/Print $ 41 % 49
Misc $ - $ 305 | 8§ 300 101.67%
Over/Short $ -1 8 -
Total: ] 15,292 | § 630,428 | $ 1,294,454 48.70%
Income: 2 15,292 | § 630,428 | 8 1,294,454 48,70%
Expense: ] 95,849 | 8 766,241 | $ 1,294,454 59.19%




0000TZ $ | [%s0z7Z01 99%°L $]ToLe $ (seuzBeIu}) eTeoIpoTiog UL
0000969 $ [[%L199 962GV s ZIr¥ $ axj00g
00098181 $ [ [%€1'99 962'39 $ || 3190 $ savjAzeg Woddng reyo],
00003 9L $ [ J%leis 681 ¥ $[[eevs $ 8a01alag ja0ddng Ia3Q) [I0],
00°00L'3 $ | [%0¥ 19 8861 $ 1| 661 $ 808BY] SUNPERTY Ado))
00700091 $ | [%68L°09 811’6 $||101T $ JouIu Aoy de]s],
00°009°8 $ | [%81°26 09Z'8 $!]- $ séa ] Mpny
00°007¢ $ [[w1z18 [E7N JIER) $ Arearro( 3 98¥)s0]
00°000% $ [ [%oe LS 91T $[[¥ev 3 560,] [E40°]/539,] JUB)MSUG)
00700071 $ [ [%ee L 08971 $[[- $ UOHBX)STUIWIPY BOHETIoIY|
00°00031 $ | (%0009 0000 $( 0oz $ 3oddng TesTuToe],
00'008 $ | [%ee's 01 $]]- $ (BaLIBIQIT NVMS-UON) S01AToS gy
00008 $ [ [%e61292Z 208 NIED $ (8e1TBIqr] NVMS) S901AT3G TT]
00°099°9F  $ | [%S1 99 90508 $ [[e11 3 SUBIH01J puw s391AT0g J0ddng [630,
000922 $ | [%108e 6788 $ | 1ee $ SWBII0I] SUOTIAUTO])
00008 F $ [ [%¥r61 678 $[et 3 sweliar] [srady
0000011 $ [[%eL6v 0LV $ [ [9aL 3 sureIdoId Jnpy|
00°000°9 $ | |%21°29 LE0'F $||9vg 3 STRIE01g uso],
00°00T°01 $ | [%%6E9 6970 $ [[aoe $ SUIBIB01 5,U0IP[I)
00°000°8 $ [ [%eeLe Z09F $ [Tost $ JUSWSTIIGAPY puw Supuiag [wI0],
000007 $ | %128 YLV $ | [oat $ ~ SUSTIeAPY
00°000°9 ¢ | [%er'2g 831'E $11]- $ 8B dyo0g/SuriuLy ]
00°001°S8L  $ | [%ice9 980°26% $ || sovo9 $ [oUuosIag |10,
00°00%'Z $ [ [%or 08 2E6'C $ [[oee $ JromIdo[aAs(] [euoTeeayoI ]
00°009'Z $ [ [%89%g 9GT ¥ $ | [623 $ son(] diqsIoquusgy
00°0092 $ [ [%88se L¥ET $|2¥z $ Surores], yeig
0070015 $ [ [%iczes 8891 $[[voz $ 9OTAISg [T0IKG ]
00700279 $ [ %6129 £70°'63 $I[Li6e $ VOLI/ATRpay
00700099 $ [ [%€079 G12'9¢ $| 12897 $ TWAT
000082S $ [ [%s2¥ 99 06262 $[[zzve 3 d8I0A07) SOUEINGU] [IBOT] [6ATPOjy
00°0000T9  § | |%00%9 9%7 06€ $ 1| Lse29 3 SOLIBIES % BASB M
9T/I8/ET IO 5¢ %.9
ja8png L1-91 j1a8png % enjoy LK 159813 9107 Iaquaasa(]

L10Z ‘08 TdY - 9T0% ‘1 AV :Iea) [wosT]

9102 Iquuaoa(] - Joday asuadxy - Lxvaqr] ofqng 1Sa30,] IAATY

sTwiIeyvy Axwaqry

s8d1Axag Ioddng Joq3Q)

Summurifor g

Buispaeapy puw Sunjuiag
8901AT0g 0ddng

[oumosIa g

sosuwedxy

@



00FSHF62'T $ | |%0L8P 82089 $ | | g63°eT $ AWOIU]T (810,
00'POF'¥6%°T $ | [%61°69 153°99L § || ev8'ge $ sasmedxy [¥10],

| 00’000°98 [ _ _ ] _ - $ _ _ - $ ] Pun,J sAzesay jusTHescxdu] reyrdus|
00°008°e8 $ [ [%o0s'”9 199°2.9 $ | [ er¥¥r $ jusmoeFeuvyy senIIos ] [H0],
00°00T'8L $ | (%1904 £¥1°99 ${|aes'st $ 8301AT0G SYI0U,] [B10],

- [ - $ Torvedsu] Jooy

00°002°S $ [ [%Te19 06971 YR EA $ adus|) puw eoueuaIUTE}y Je1do))
00°0008 $ | [%087%g WY $[[#107T $ 88) [BINJEN
00°009% $ [|%¥s'or TLTT $[[s62 3 Jope
00°0007%S $ [ [%sgoL 98968 $ ] q90% $ SOTAISG TRTPOYSTY) PUE SOUEUHUTEI
00°0082T $ [ [%60°29 5928 $(|ceg’s $ souRInSU]
007009 $ []%eser 809°¢ g [[¥19 3 safjddng Ayrow ] [ejo],
00°00.°9 § | [%667ew 8092 BT $ serjddng % s[euejepy Jurprmy
00000°9T  § | [%¥9 e 182°9 $ |- $ BIANEIU] oleung|
00'000°89 $ | [%L¥8E LS6'91 HIE $ seanjrpuadxy [eyde]) (jo],
00°000°0% $ | [%000 - $ [3 Jusmasazdur] Furprng odajen)g
00°000'9T ¢ [ [%0016 05981 $ $ A3oroutoa], - yuawrdmby
00'000°¢ $ | [%1692 LOEG 3 $ (3myman g 3 yaewdmby) Juewmdmbry
00'FFF €1 $ | (%8589 628°% $||e10% $ safddng sogy() % ATeaqry [ejo],
00'0092 $ | |%889s 6L% 1 $|[aLe $ (suor|e[ay uoxyed sepnoul) sesudXy 0BTy
00°000°T $ | [%0z 28 228 X $ seddng Fununyg puy Ado)
00°009Q $ | [%862g L96°2 $1||o¥g $ serpdéng ATeaqry
00 FF2 ¥ $ [ [%¥E°09 199°2 $||168 $ safjddng g
00°098°2LT % [ [%09°c9 £66°311 $ [[ oze’s $ STELINV ATRaqI] [230],
00091y $ [ [%l9700 95678 $[| o010 $ (%98 ‘8@ "*QAQ) [BNSTA OTPNY S8NOR-u]
00°000°0% $ | %0229 8%7'qg $||L19T $ JETUL/EIA0W SaTTR e /Sy 00q e - U0 JUUQ
00°009F5 1 $ | [%1969 £60°01 $[]- $ suoRdLeqNE a8Rg BI8(] % s[00, Sunwaee suTuQ

S301Alg L1Tr08,]

sofjddng fy1oeq
juoweBuuryy SoN)IOR,]

saspepI] oBereng

seanyrpuadxy peyden)

sojjddng soggQ pue Areaqry



PLLO9LPT ¢ souereq Surpuy

gT°L8 $ Jsazaquy
hd tsad $ YIOM SuT[qE) - S[)BSIDA
00°908°T $ SITEY) W00y Sunsely - I
00'91L°T $ JIop| WBLG [0XU0)) IYBWIU] JVAH - WIO
00'976 $ SATEA Toryuo)) I898M 10H OVAH - WHO
066732 $ TG PaBeuB seguadxy
8€'80%9ST ¢ ousTeq Suruudeg

LT0Z ‘08 11ady - 9103 ‘T ARy :Iwox [wosiy
9102 IoquIada(] - puny 9Ax3say reNde)- ATeIqr] ONqNJ 159207 I9ATH



3:21 PM River Forest Public Library

01/0217 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basls As of December 31, 2016
ASSETS
Current Assats
Checking/Savings

For. Park Money Market Capltal

Comm Bank MM 600398215

For. Park Money Market1712856900

For. Park Payroll 171283800

For. Park Checking 171284800

Petty Cash
Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Recelvable
Accounts Recelvable

Total Accounts Recelvable
Total Current Asssts

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liablliities
Current Llabliitles
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Credit Cards
MB Financlal Credit Card

Total Credit Cards
Total Current Liabilltles

Total Liabilitles

Equity
Opening Bal Equity
Retalned Earnings
Net income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Dec 31, 16

147,607.14
25,743.13
875,547.98
14,393.81
11,951.08
75.00

1,175,318.13

29.89
29.99

1,175,348.12
1,175,348.12

-2,733.02

-2,733.02

1,305.26

130528
1427.76

-1,427.76

821,884.15
539,840.65
-185,048.92

1,176,775.88
1,175,348.12

Page 1



3:07 PM River Forest Public Library

01/02/17 Reconciliation Detail
Petty Cash, Perlod Ending 12/31/2016

Type Date Num  Name Amount ~ Balance )
Beginning Balance 75.00
Cieared Balance B 75.00
Register Balance as of 12/31/2016 75.00
Ending Balance 75.00

Page 1



Donuts for Dads in the Fall

Donuts for Dads is a special family literacy program for the cold winter months when kids
can't play outside on the weekends and there are fower local activities for families. We
hold it after the busy holiday season so families can continue to spend time together. We
try to vary our children's programming and offer different types of activities throughout
the year. We have found that Saturday morning programming is not well attended at
other times of the year. The library focuses resources (staffing and financial) in order to
host Donuts for Dads for 8 weeks at a time in the year when it has proven to be
successful. We hope you can join us starting Saturday, January 14, 2017.

suolysabbng uosey

P
e
<
4
3
o
1"
q
N
o
[
(@)




k]
There were not any new patron suggestions in December,

ﬂ
Q)
+
ﬂ
)
-
n
C
o
o
M
n
=2
o}
=
v

9TOZ J3quUIada(]




Organizational Structure/Training and Staff Development
-The library was closed for a Staff In-Service day on December 2nd. A team (comprised of
four part-time para-professional staff members) delivered a presentation on Customer
Service Best Practices. We had a guest speaker from the Oak Park Trader Joe's
management team share some insights and anecdotes about the Trader Joe’s customer
service philosophy. During department meetings, managers reviewed the newly created
Employee Handbook and a handy reference guide of emergency response procedures.
Prior to publication, our emergency response procedures had been submitted to the
Village of River Forest Police Department for their comments. In the afternoon, Officer
Glenn Czernick of the River Forest Police Department met with us to answer questions
on staff response to extreme situations such as an active shooter.

Facilities
-The damaged chute on the drive-through book drop was repaired on December 8th.

Hoday s,10323.1Q

-In late November, Oak Brook Mechanical located the leaks in the air handler system,
They also found a few other pneumatic control repairs that were necessary, with a cost
estimate of just under $8,300.00. (This HVAC repair work was approved at the November
Board meeting before the estimate was submitted —with a do not exceed limit of
$10,000.) The work to replace the malfunctioning thermostats and relays, the hot water
control valve actuator on the 2nd floor fan coil, and a part on the air handler unit were all
completed on January 12th.

-Patrons have been very complimentary regarding the new 2nd floor carpet and the
Johnsonite rubber surface on the stairs. The staff entryway stairs were also recovered
with the Johnsonite surface.

-Unfortunately, sometime over the Christmas holiday weekend, the copper downspout
from the gutter over the Meeting Room door was removed. We secured a cost egtimate of
$1425 to replace the downspout. A claim will be submitted to our property/casualty
insurers. We have a $1000 deductible and insurance will cover the remainder.

-The Facilities committee met with Dan Ruzik of Chicago Project Management on Jan.
3rd.

Technology
-Six new adult public computers were installed in early December.

-The managed switch was installed by Versatile in mid-December. Versatile IT staff
reorganized our server room in advance of the new network and server, which were
switched over on December 26th. We are still experiencing some intermittent
connectivity issues with the staff computers on the new network that may be coming from
the firewall. The firewall is maintained by SWAN, so Versatile staff is working with
SWAN to resolve the issues. Versatile management has indicated that they may request
that we allow them to maintain the firewall moving forward and the idea is still being
discussed.

—
o7
-
c
o1
-

~
N
O
[

~

-I watched a one hour webinar in December about the State of Georgia’s project to
implement “linked data” for 300 of its public libraries. Linked data is a method of
publishing structured data so that it can be interlinked and become more useful through




semantic queries. The SWAN consortium has been working with an outside company
(Blue Cloud) on a project to interlink our catalog data so that it shows up on open web (ie
Google) searches. This increased visibility might be the most effective way for us to reach
non-users, and it positions libraries as a “place” for book discovery, not just book storage.
We are eagerly awaiting the completion of the project so that the breadth of RFPL’s
holdings will be available on the internet in the same manner that Amazon’s are.

Marketing and Public Relations

-The Winter 2017 Bookplate arrived in homes the first week of January. The appealing
cover with colorful “Because” statements utilizes information from the ALA’s “Libraries
Transform” campaign--an initiative designed to increase public awareness of the value,
impact and services provided by libraries and library professionals.

Hoday s,1032341Q

Policies

-Amy and I met with the Policy committee met on Jan 10th. The committee finalized the
policy regarding Travel Expense reimbursements for Trustees and staff (as required by
recent legislation-IL Public Act 99-0604) and to made final edits to the financial policies.

Finance

- Joanna and I met with the Finance Committee on December 8th to discuss the
Operations Reserve, 5 year capital projections, and to review the 2017-18 preliminary
draft budget. (The draft budget will be presented to the Board at the February 21st
meeting and formally approved at the March 218t meeting.) The Committee also reviewed
the language in the updated financial policies before the policies were handed off to the
Policy Committee for further review.

Fundraising
-The Annual appeal direct mailing was mailed out at the end of November., Copies of the
appeal letter are also on display at the Circulation Desk.

-The plaque purchased in honor of Kay and Mary McGee was installed in the garden seat
wall on December 26th.

External Partnerships

-RFPL continues its partnership with the OPRF Community Foundation and the Success
for All Youth (SAY) initiative. Participating organizations have entered into a data
sharing agreement as part of the initiative. Information exchanged in the data sharing
agreement is not confidential nor will it identify individual children, parents, or families.

-1 attended the River Forest Administrators meeting on Tuesday, January 10th at the
District 90 offices.

-RFPL will be hosting the River Forest Council of Governments meeting at RFPL on
January 13th.

—
o))
oo
C
Q
N
o
1
~




PR and Marketing
Calendar Listings:

All of our events were printed in the calendar section of the Forest Leaves, the Forest
Park Post, and Neighbors Magazine. They were also listed on the online calendars of
triblocal.com and Pioneer News (combined as one company and also feeding to
Metromix). Events are also included in Mom mail and shared with the Village of River
Forest for their eNewsletter. Our special events were sent to the WJ for the “Big Week”
section.

Press:

Forest Leaves

e 11/29: There was an article titled: “World traveler to present 'Christmas in the Holy
Land' at River Forest library”

¢ 11/17: Toddler Band was featured in the Family Friendly Section

Wednesday Journal
* 11/80: Our Christmas in the Holy Land event was featured on the Big Week page.
* 11/2: Qur Cleopatra event was featured on the Big Week page.

E-Marketing:

e We have 1428 subscribers on our email list, which is up by 19 from last month, Our
November eNewsletter went out on Thursday, October 27t and had a 34% open rate
(481 people). 14 clicks were recorded.

Facebook
» We have 696 followers (an increase of 13 from October).
* We posted 15 times during the month of November with a reach of 3,051.

Professional Development
» Fran attended LMCC, a 2 day conference in November on Library Marketing and

Communications.

L.
o
|
o
-1
<
W
-]
o
ﬁ
W
-3
(o)
r+

9TOZ JQLUSAON




Administration:
¢ Sue, Mary Kay and Joanna met to discuss the upcoming carpet installation project.
o Joanna met with all employees affected by the new employee tiers and benefits policies.

L — — — — —

Professional Development:
* 11/3 - Dana attended West Suburban Adult Programming Meeting

¢ 11/3 - Mary Kay helped administer and attended Laconi Library Security program,
featuring Ryan Dowd of homelesslibrarian.com. Ryan will be presenting at our
September 2017 In Service Day with the Forest Park Public Library.

¢ 11/7 -Andrea interviewed Janice Scurio, Info Tech. Librarian from John T. Richardson
Library about library maker- and STEAM-related activities as research for our Maker Faire.
Janice has agreed to be one of our stations at the Maker Faire. She can provide a 3D printer
and/or a 3D scanner.

® 11/9 - Mary Kay attended Media on Demand consortia meeting w/ Overdrive rep Zach
Bischof at Palos Heights Public Library.

¢ 11/9 Victoria and Joanna watched the webinar “You Belong @ Your Library: Welcoming and
Serving the LGBTQIA Community.”

e Fran attended LMCC, a 2 day conference in November on Library Marketing and
Communicationa.

* 11/16 Victoria attended a SWAN Circulation Advisory Meeting

¢ 11/18 -Meghan, Rachel, Kimberly and Emma to plan Customer Service In-Service
Presentation for our 12/2 In Service Day.

¢ 11/18 - Mary Kay attended Laconi Middle Managers: What's on Your Mind? F(UN)conference
at Batavia Public Library

¢ 11/21 Melissa Funfsinn attended the NWYS meeting and the “School Outreach” workshop.

Materials Added by Collection
Preschool 32
Juvenile 79
Middle School 18
Teen Collection 26
Adult Fiction 101
Adult Non Fiction 174
Adult Media 36

Total Added: | 466
Total Deleted: | 775

o
o
=
Q
-
~
N
-
)
e,
wn
-
o)
i

9TOZ J3QUUIDAON




YTD %

YD 20162007 Gonl
3,421
423
541 5,025 02.8%
3,353] 26,025 85.19%)|
2,728 20,007 34,500| 58.0%|
[ Adult Media 2,898 21,831] 45,000 48.5%
Adult Other 114 881
Non SWAN ILL 30| 184
Webpac Renswals 1,418 11,5602
Total Circulation 17,860| 138,716| _2_16,500 84%
] o
Flipster 190 1,783
Hoopla 458| z'@
Media On Demand _1181]" 9,870
Tumblebooks 221 2,700

Total Materials Catalogued

466 4,882

Total Materials Withdrawn i+l 6,083

Total Materialy Added or Withdrawn =309/ -1651
R T T i
fPrais = 1

Database Use 289 1,623

Online Learning Tools
Likrary Computer Use L114] 6814
WiFi Use 4.514| 25,084
Cire at Self Check-Out 2002] 22 |
As % of Total Circulation 16% 10%' 15% 108%
Progrnms & Mecting Bovm Use
| Programs 10 67 |
Attendance 177 1858 1700 80%
[Middie School
Programs _ 10] 78|
Attendance 114] 2|080| 2,700 75%
Children/Family Programs
Programe 25| 282]
Bchool Age Attendance 202] 4,794 5,700 B84%
Preschool On 8ite Attendance 284 2,774 000 69%
Preschool Off Bite Attendance 181] 1,636 2,600 59%
Other Programs
o 4
o @il
Room Use 12 72| 156/ 53%
‘Website Monthly Visitars 4.053] 38,487
Website Uingiue Visitors 3.p80 18,760
Facebook Followers 606]
New Cardholders Added 36 328| 850 39%
Total Number Cardholders 8,756
Cardholders as % of ation* 78%

* RF Population is 11,172 Per 2010 Census Data



Nov-16

3% 3%

Checkouts by Department

= ADULT SERVICES
# CHILDREN'S SERVICES
* MIDDLE BCHOOL

SERVICES
= TEEN SERVICES

Checkouts by Format

1%

s PRINT

= NON FRINT
= DIGITAL

= OTHER

Program Attendence by Department

8 ADULT ATTENDANCE
TOTAL

» MIDDLE SCHOOL
ATTENDANCE TQTAL

» CHILDREN/FAMTLY
ATTENDANCE TOTAL

s OTHER PROGRAMS
ATTENDANCE



PR and Marketing

Calendar Listings:

o All of our events were printed in the calendar section of the Forest Leaves, the Forest
Park Post, and Neighbors Magazine. They were also listed on the online calendars of
triblocal.com and Pioneer News (combined as one company and also feeding to
Metromix). Events are also included in Mom mail and shared with the Village of
River Forest for their eNewsletter. Our special events were sent to the W for the
“Big Week” section.

Forest Leaves

* 12/28: Make a Snowflake was featured in the Family Friendly section

¢ 12/22: Noon Year's Eve Party was featured in the Family Friendly section
» 12/1: Stories with Santa was featured in the Family Friendly Section

Wednesday Journal
e 12/28: Our Thank You Note Workshop and Noon Year's Eve Party were featured on
the Big Week page.

Bookplate
o The bookplate was finalized and printed. It hit homes right after the New Year.

E-Marketing:
¢ We have 1428 subscribers on our email list, which is up by 19 from last month.

¢ Our December eNewsletter went out on Tuesday, November 29th and had a 35%
open rate (490 people). 44 clicks were recorded.

e In December, we also sent 2 special emails. One was about the staff inservice on De-
cember 274 (26% open rate), and the other about closing due to the holidays and car-
pet installation (37% open rate).

Facebook:
» We have 696 followers (an increase of 13 from October).
e We posted 19 times during the month of December with a reach of 5,315,

L.
c-
"
o)
L |
~
W
-
o))
ﬁ
Al
-
@
'-f

9TOZ JaquIada(g




Administration:

¢ Mary Kay, Joanna, Amy, Beth and Fran met on 12/8 to brainstorm and discuss ideas for
how to spend the Strategic Initiatives budget for FY 16-17. The group is meeting in
January to make spending decisions and draft a proposal for the Library Director.

Professional Development:
o All staff attended Dec. 2 In-Service.

e 12/7 - Andrea had a phone interview with Christina Keasler at Glen Ellyn Public
Library regarding STEAM fair setup

* 12/8 Victoria attended the Circ User Group meeting at SWAN.
¢ 12/9 Joanna attended a Laconi session on ILA’s “Project Outcome.”
* 12/9 - Beth attended a Reading Olympics meeting with participating schools

* 12/19 - Beth attended YALSA’s “Reading with a Critical Eye” webinar

Materials Added by Collection
Preschool 50
Juvenile 70
Middle School 4
Teen Collection 19
Adult Fietion 69
Adult Non Fiction 141
Adult Media 29

Total Added: | 382
Total Deleted: | 823

joysdeus Aseaqi

9TOZ JaqUiada(




December 2018 Kev Porformance Indieators

Total Circulution

Dec.d6 YTD

28,897

A0NG-2017

81,181

4,092

Col 515| 5540 8,000 69.8%

icti 3,437] 29,4682] 40,000] 78.7%)

Adult Non-Fiction 2,643| 22650 84,8500] 65.7%

Adult Media 2,044 24765]  45000] 58.0%
Adult Cther 129] 1,010
Non SWAN ILL 26 220
Webpac Renewals 2,004] 13,508]

Total Circulation 17,607] 156,328] 216,500] _ 72%

Library Computer Use 7,774
WiFi Use s,eaul 28,719
[ Circ at Self Check-Out 3,468] 24953
As % of Total Circulation 14qa| 14%) 15%| __ 93%
IE-118 JnE &AM
Older Adults
Programs | 73] l
Attendance 68 1 1,700 84%
Middle School
Programs 9l 85]
Attendance 116] 2346] 32700 70%
Children/Family Programs
256 307] |
Elementary School Age Attendance 838] 5,132] 5,700] 0%
Preschool On Site Attendance 541] 8,315 4,000 83%
Preachool Off Site Attendance 140] 1,675 2,eoo| 64%
Other Programs
| Progrems ol 4
Attendance | 41

Website Monthly Visitors

Website Ungiue Visitors 2.841] 2970

Facebook Followers RG]

New Cardholders Added 33 362 B0 43%)
Total Number Cardholders 8,770

| __Cardholders as % of Population* T8%,

* RF Population is 11,172 Per 3010 Cenzus Daiz



Dec-16 Checkouts by Department

2% 3%

= ADULT SERVICES
= CHILDREN'S SERVICES
= MIDDLE SCHOOL

SERVICES
= TEEN SERVICES

Checkouts by Format
1%

u PRINT

# NON FRINT
= DIGITAL

= QTHER

Program Attendence by Department

= ADULT ATTENDANCE
TOTAL

= MIDDLE S8CHOOL
ATTENDANCE TOTAL

= CHILDREN/FAMILY
ATTENDANCE TOTAL

s OTHER PROGRAMS
ATTENDANCE




Operating Budget Summary:
Historical and Projected

Actual

FY 2015-16

® Personnel

Library Materials & Supplles = Strategic Initlatives

Projected Actual
FY 2018-17

® Programming

Projected
FY 2017-18

Projected
Actual Actual Projected Projected
FY 2015-16 | FY 2016-17 | FY 2017-18 | FY 2018-19
Revenues
Property Tax Revenue $ 1,195,424 | § 1,197,000 | § 1,215,000 | $ 1,268,000
Other Revenues S 76,662 | § 72,712 |$ 100,700 | § 80,300
Total Revenue $ 1,272,086 |8 1,269,712 | $ 1,315,700 | $ 1,348,300
Operating Expenses
Personnel $ 721,483|$ 758416[S 848,700 |$ 871,000
Programmang 3 40,170 | § 45,800 | $ 47,700 | § 47,000
Other Support Services S 52173(S 82,000 | § 86,000 | § 90,100
Library Materlals & Supplies $ 184,757 |$ 185050 |$ 193,150($ 193,900
Strategic_lnl‘tlatlves S 23,810 | S 15,000 | $ 7,500 [ % 10,000
Facilities Management $ 169,740|$ 107,500 S 97,200 | $ 97,700
Total Operating Expenses $ 1,191,828 | $ 1,193,766 | $ 1,282,350 | $ 1,313,800
Capital Improvement Fund $ 35000|8 29925|% 30375|$ 31,700
Net Ovemge/ShortagL § 58414|58 46,021 | 8 50758 6,900
Operating Expenses Summary:
Historical and Projected
$1,600,000
$1,400,000
- - ==
$1,000,000 _
$800,000
$600,000
$400,000
$200,000
$-

Projected
FY 2018-19

# Other Support Services

® Capltal Improvement Fund m Net Overage/Shortage

m Facllities Management




ZZ-1202 peaalosd

B—N B

SJDJSURL| [BY0] wme

12-0z0z papaford

sasuadiy 210 emmmm

0Z-6T0Z pa13ajord

3L JSAQ 3JURjEg pUE ‘SI3jSURI)] ‘Sasuadxg

{Pua-Ad) aouejeg puny Juswaaoidw) jeudey L

61-8T0Z pepalosd

81-LT0Z papaioid

LT07-9T0Z 1=8png
: s

000°0S$

000°00T$
000°05T$
000°00Z$
000°0SZS
000'00€%

000'05€S

Alewwing pung juawanosduw| jeyde) paysfosyd

0L179 $|s6ze9 s|sesi  $[itve6 s |Zi6otr S |ovro6r S Pua-A4 1o acupjog pund Juswianoidwy joydny
00s9¢ s |oos'se  $|oosvez S|oseee  S|sws'sz s |viveEs S s13fsunij [o3o
- s - s$jooo'osz S| - ${ - $| - $ (Papasu se) s1ajsuen [euciippy
00s9t  $|oos'se $|oosye S$|ose’ee $|owesz S |vivee [3 (snjduns 1a8pnq JeaA snoiraxd
snid ‘anuaAdl Xey Jo 5°7) siaysueny panpayas
pung SupesadQ wolj siajsuel
SZ9Ze  s)looser $|ezze'9oe S| o0s8vy  § | sr'sst  © sasuadxy jpjoy
000'0T  $|ooo'ot  ${ooo'ot  $|ooo'ot  § |oooor  § sasuadx3 Aduatisw3 Joj Aouadunuo)
- $ 100ST sleetzIr §| - S{tSELS $ sasuadx3 AleuonaJtdsiq
se9'te $looe’se  s|ezTv8T  S|os8ve | teez8  $|sss06 S sasuadxg (eou)
sasuadx3
CTTC0ZAd | T2-0Z0ZAd | OZ-6TOCZ AL | 6T-8T0ZAd | SI-LTO0ZAd | L1-9T0Z A4
papefoid pawafouy papafoid payafoid papafoid 1a3png

Alewwing puny Juswaaocsdwi [eyde) papaloiyd




Operating Reserve Fund Overview

Historical Operating Reserves
{(in months of expenses)

16.0
14.0
120
10.0
8.0
6.0
4.0
2.0

0.0

‘!5".\2’ \s;@ ﬁﬁ,@’ ‘ﬁ\,«? \’«s“ &,‘:s-" “5\:\? \s;»"‘ ag-s" J\?‘ \P«'f? ‘#ﬁ' “f"»" \épf? ?q“? QF":& \’«'\‘P ‘,:é"&

Historical and Projected Operating Reserve Fund Balance
High-Low Balances by Fliscal Year

16.0

SSEos

6.0
4.0
20
0.0
FY2013-14 FY2024- FY2015-16 FY 2016-17 FY 2017-18 FY 2018-19 FY 2019-20 FY 2020-21 FY 2021-22
2015

Operating Reserve (high) Operating Reserve {low) @ Operating Reserve (FY-end)



Budget and Finance Policy

The River Forest Public Library has a Board-approved written budget. This budget is
developed annually as a cooperative process between the Board, Finance Committee, the
Library Director, and additional staff members with responsibility for budgetary elements.
Each year, the Board of Trustees determines if the Library’s revenues are adequate to meet
the needs of the Library. If the revenues are not adequate to meet the needs of the Library,
the Board of Trustees takes action to increase the Library’s revenue.

The River Forest Public Library spends a minimum of 12% of its operating budget on
materials for patrons. Materials include books, audiovisual materials, periodicals,
telecommunication costs for reference services, fees for online information services and CD-
ROM products. Costs related to the installation and maintenance of a LAN or a shared or
stand-alone bibliographic database is not included.

On a monthly basis the Library Director presents written reports on Library operations to
the Board of Trustees. These reports include such areas as finance, Library usage, and
matters of personnel, collection development, and programming in addition to any other
relevant and pertinent information.

The Library maintains adequate records of Library operations in a manner easily
understood by the public as well as the Board of Trustees and Library Director. This record
of Library operations is presented at each Board of Trustees monthly meeting and clearly
indicates the financial position of the Library. In addition to the general financial position
of the Library, this record clearly indicates the current position of each budgetary line item
including budgeted amount, receipts, monthly and year to date expenditures, and
remaining budget.

Routine Banking

The Library Director of the River Forest Public Library is authorized to make deposits into

appropriate Library accounts. Such deposits include, but are not limited to, the deposit of
accumulated fees and fines, gifts, donations, grants, and tax receipts.

The Library Director of the River Forest Public Library is authorized to transfer funds from
one Library account to another Library account for payment of monthly Library bills that
have been approved by the Board of Trustees.

The Library Director of the River Forest Public Library is not authorized to sign checks, or
receive cash from Library accounts except when the Board of Trustees authorizes such
action through the approval of checks to reimburse petty cash.



Bl‘&has a Board-approved written budget-line jtem budgot. Expenditures may not
=vel, This budget is developed annua]ly asa

eooperatwe proeesn between the Board g mrpithesythe arrthe Director,

and addltmnal staﬂ' members w1th responmblhty for budgetary elements Eask-seam;




o£ Libress- operations &m&mmvsmﬁdm&
each Boa.rd ef—'Pmstees—menth-l-y—mee andele&rl-y—mdaeateemd;gg theflnanclal
pOBltI.OD. OfthO-Eb!HT—BELIn&ddlﬁonfo bR E-EeRePa-BRaNe s
Drary;-this : 'thecurrentposltlonofeach

budgetary line item, i udmg budgeted amount re, monthly and year to date

expenditures, and remaining Md@hmwmm&m_e
Board on all financial matters.

1. Routine Banking

The LibzarvDirector m&mof the M%MM is
authorized to make deposits into app: .




Such deposits include, but are not limited to, the deposit of accumulated fees and
fines, gifts, donatmns, grants, and-tax receipts and other sources of income.

The Libra=yDivector or the designee of the River-Forest-Publie-LibramyDirector is

authorized to transfer fundsmonies from one LibraryRFPL operating account to

another Ll-‘aras-BEP_L_Lgngg aocount for payment of monthly Libzarybillathat
- eesRFPL expendityres. Upon










Fiscal Accountability

A. Levy and Budget Approval

Property taxes provide for over 90% of the RFPL operating budget. Illinois statute
dictates that the tax levy for municipal libraries must be channeled through the
corporate authority. Therefore RFPL’s tax levy request to fund operating and capital
expenditures is submitted annually to the Village of River Forest Board of Trustees for
final approval. This process requires RFPL to transmit all budget documents to the
Village for inclusion in the Village’s budget materials.

RFPL has a Board-approved written line item budget. Expenditures may not exceed
appropriations at the fund level. This budget is developed annually as a cooperative
process between the Board, the Director, and additional staff members with
responsibility for budgetary elements. The overall reeponsibility for the assumptions
and timely preparations of materials and presentations throughout the process rests
with the Director.

Changes to the approved budget may be made mid-cycle. Transfers between line items
of more than $5,000 require the approval of the Board. Budgetary changes that require
supplemental funding require the approval of the Board.

B. Library Funds
1. Operating Fund

The Operating Fund supports RFPL’s routine operations. It tracks RFPL’s annual
revenues (property taxes, grants, fines and user fees) and expenditures (salaries and
benefits, library materials, and all operational support such as supplies, utilities and
facility costs). In general, all allocations for personnel, supplies, materials, and
contractual or professional services are included in the annual operating budget and
paid from the Operating Fund. Purchases of same shall be made in accordance with
thig Policy. The Board may vote to transfer excess funds to other funds,

A minimum of 3 months of operating expenses is maintained in the Operating Fund.
Any expenditure that would bring the Operating Fund below this threshold must be
approved by Board resolution and accompanied by a written plan to return the
Operating Fund to the appropriate level of reserves.

2. Capital Improvement Fund

Purguant to ILCS Sec 5-8, RFPL has accumulated and set aside reserve funds for
capital repairs or improvements. The Capital Improvement Fund provides funding
for acquiring or updating long-term fixed assets. In general, all planned allocations
for necessary capital expenditures (equipment, technology and building
improvements) in excess of $1,000 will be identified in a Board-approved annual
capital budget and paid from the Capital Improvement Fund. Any capital
expenditures not included in the annual capital budget will require approval by a



roll call vote of the Board. Expenditures from this fund are restricted by State
Statute to planned and emergency capital needs.

The Board undertakes long-range planning (up to 10 years) for capital projects. The
Board reviews the Capital Improvement Fund balance annually to determine if
there are sufficient funds for current and long-term capital needs. By Board
resolution, a minimum of 2.5% of annual tax receipts will be transferred after the
end of the fiscal year to the Capital Improvement Fund. Additional funds may be
transferred by Board Resolution from the Operating Fund to the Capital
Improvement Fund.

C. Reporting

RFPL maintains records of RFPL financial operations. Those records are presented by
the Treasurer at each Board meeting and indicate the financial position of RFPL. In
addition to fund balances, records of the current position of each budgetary line item,
including budgeted amount, receipts, monthly and year to date expenditures, and
remaining budget are presented. Roll call action is taken by the Board on all financial
matters.

RFPL annually engages an outside independent accounting firm to conduct an audit
and to express an opinion about whether internal financial statements are fairly
presented and conform with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. A copy of the
current audit is posted to RFPL’s website.

D. Authority to Spend
1. Routine Banking

The Director or the designee of the Director is authorized to make deposits into the
operating fund accounts. Such deposits include, but are not limited to, the deposit of
accumulated fees and fines, gifte, donations, grants, tax receipts and other sources of
income.

The Director or the designee of the Director is authorized to transfer monies from
one RFPL operating account to another RFPL operating account for payment of
monthly RFPL expenditures. Upon authorization of the Board, the Director or the
designee of the Director is authorized to transfer monies into the Capital
Improvement Fund.

The President, Vice President, Treasurer and Director are authorized to sign checks
for the RFPL Operating Fund and Capital Improvement Fund accounts,

Any checks made payable to the Director should be signed by an authorized Board
member, Under no circumstances may a signatory sign a document for which that

signatory ie a payee.
2. Routine Expenditures



The Director or designee is authorized to pay all budgeted expenditures (invoices,
warrants, voucher and payroll and personnel) and all invoices for contracts and
agreements previously approved by the Board. Procedures for obtaining quotes and
bids depend on the dollar amount involved and applicable laws.

The Director is authorized to spend up to $5000 on any single (budgeted or
unbudgeted) expenditure without the prior approval of the Board. Purchases in this
category are typically routine purchases of materials, supplies and services.

The Director may stipulate a “not to exceed” dollar amount for staff purchases of
equipment, projects or services. Any staff purchases in excess of that amount must
be presented to the Director or the designee of the Director for approval. The
Director, or the designee of the Director, is responsible for determining whether (a)
an item is budgeted, (b) adequate funds are available, and (c) the proper purchasing
procedures have been followed.

The Director will conduct a periodic review of vendors to ensure quality and
economy. All procedures for obtaining, receiving and posting of bille will be
developed by the Director with department managers being responsible for all
purchase requests made by their staff,

3. Non-Recurring Expenditures

Purchases in this category are typically furniture, technology, repairs and
maintenance, or professional services. Every effort shall be made to secure at least 3
price quotations before selecting a vendor.,

a. Purchases in Excess of $5,000 but less than $20,000

Non-recurring expenditures (including contracts for services outside routine
operations, such as capital improvements or planning) that exceed $5,000 should
be presented to the Board for roll call approval. In case of extreme emergency,
the Director may spend over $5,000 with the approval of any two members of the
Board, so long as the amount does not exceed the threshold for a formal bidding

process.
b. Purchases in Excess of $20,000

Expenditures exceeding $20,000 should be presented to the Board for roll call
approval. In accordance with Chapter 75 ILCS5/5-5 and except as otherwise
provided, all purchase orders or contracts for products or services in excess of
$20,000 shall be awarded after an open, competitive bidding process. Under
certain circumstances, as permitted by law, RFPL may elect to not seek
competitive bids even though the amount of the purchase exceeds $20,000. In
such cases, the Board may waive compliance with the competitive bid process
and shall vote by roll call approval. If a doubt exists as to whether a competitive
bid process is required, RFPL’s attorney shall be consulted.

4. Petty Cash



The Director is responsible for oversight of the petty cash fund, which is not to
exceed $500.

5. Joint purchasing

RFPL shall have the authority to join with other units of local government in
cooperative purchasing plans.

E. Credit Card Use
F. Travel Expenses

IL Public Act 99-0604 requires that RFPL regulate the reimbursement of all Trustees,
management, and employee travel expenses as set forth below.

1. Reimbursable Rates

RFPL shall reimburse permitted travel expenses as set forth by the Board. Travel
expenses include any expenditure directly incident to official RFPL business travel
by Trustees, Director, or employees of RFPL.

a. The Board will post the Maximum Allowable Reimbursements for food, lodging,
and transportation in the office of the Director. The Board shall use the following
overriding principles to determine the maximum;

» Cost of travel shall be the actual expense incurred. Only coach flight expenses
will be approved, any upgrades to first and business class will be at the expense
of the traveler. Personal automobile expenses will be approved at the IRS rate
for business travel.

¢ Cost of food shall not include the cost of aleoholic beverages and should be
reasonable and customary for the area.

* Cost of lodging should be reasonable and customary for the area where the
traveler is staying.

b. The total maximum allowed for any one trip for RFPL purposes is $2000.00.
2. Reimbursement Request Form

RFPL shall only approve reimbursement of expenses if the Trustee, Director, or
employee submits said expenses on RFPL’s Reimbursement Request form. All
documents submitted to RFPL are public records subject to disclosure under the
Freedom of Information Act, unless otherwise protected under that Act.

3. Entertainment Expenses
RFPL shall not reimburse any Trustee, Director, or employee for any entertainment

expense unless such expense is ancillary to the purpose of the program or event.
Entertainment includes, but is not limited to, shows, amusements, theaters,



circuses, sporting events, or any other places of public or private entertainment or
amusement.

. RFPL Approval of Certain Reimbursable Expenses

The following expenses for travel, meals, and lodging may only be approved by a roll
call vote at an open meeting of the RFPL:

* Any reimbursable expenses of the Director or an employee that exceeds the
maximum allowed under the regulations adopted under Section B of this policy.

* Any reimbursable expense of an RFPL Trustee.

* Any other reimbursable expenses due to an unforeseen emergency or other
extraordinary circumstances.

. Compliance with Act

RFPL shall comply with all other requirements of the Local Government Travel
Expense Act. If any RFPL policy, procedure, or resolution conflicts with the
provisions of the Local Government Travel Expense Act, the Act shall control.



‘ureadoxg o0 yuaAg Jo asodmg

mRIZ0L 10 JUIAY JO uopeIo|

‘mRIS0ag 0 JmaATq Jo (s)aeq

‘1304 J0 JUIAT JO SUTEN

WORYLL 901

omeN

Jojoan(y Amiqry 3 Jo Jafewepy juunedo( Iy 0} ‘SUNLM I ‘poprmqus
un:u.ﬁﬁnﬁgﬂgggvﬁg_amﬁio:&oﬁ.g_mﬁosbmmﬁﬁghgﬁu&ﬂg%Bhnﬁwn%voﬂamﬁuﬁ.ﬂgﬂnueomﬁauoﬁﬂo.«om

W30, sonbay JIMTISMAWISY FURdXF [ARIT, - V NGIIXE - 19V [0JU07) PUE osusdXs [aAR], JUSIIWIBACL) [ES0] S

P090-66 19V OHqng AXRIGrT Sqng 18a10,] JOATY —



o],

Sm3po

STBIIN

8TLIS = STIVY 0 'Tddd
wio4f a3vatpy dis] punoy
suonupIodsunay,

$)50) [FMOY

51500 PAIPUNEH

“PILIMITL U APRIITE dARY ¥}

s2sudxd [ J0] £)d§031 70 paLmduy wIIq Jou JAgy s35U3dxd JnoA 3] 3500 PIjETHNS? JO SISEY A1) 10§ Hopeweldxs UE ([2u33¥ 10) MopPq IpnPuUT IS :5)507)




Families with children under the age of five will instill a love of books
and reading in their children.
In-Library Programming:

* Kim and Melissa presented Mother Goose Café and Toddler Time 6 times in
November.

» Participants of Toddler Band read musical stories, made instruments, and then
paraded around the Library.

Outreach & Partnerships:
* Amy presented Family Story Time at Whole Foods 3 times in November.

siapeay bunoy ajeas)

* Erin presented 4 story times at River Forest Community Center in October.

* Amy hosted the local Easter Seals group for a special story time for their 0-3 year old
group.

Spaces:
* Displays featured a “Let’s Get Cooking” theme.
On the Horizon...

¢ We look forward to Donuts for Dads starting in January.

9TOZ J3QLUBAON




Seniors will have the skills they need to support their new and continued
interests and their desire for self-directed personal growth.

Spaces
Displays to foster lifelong learning included: “Things to be Thankful For,” “Thanksgiving
Prep,” “Find Your Family Roots,” and Staff Recommends.

7 buojayi

Programming
Total attendees for November adult programs was 177.

Lifelong learning programs included:

* Wednesday morning Computer Learning labs (11/2, 11/9, 11/16, 11/30) - 18 attendees

* “Edu-Tainment Living History Presents: Cleopatra” costumed event w/ Martina
Mathiessen (11/6) - 45 attendees

* “The Making of a Legend: Gone with the Wind” lecture w/ Leslie Goddard (11/13) 60
attendees

buiuies

Outreach & Partnerships

* Maker Fest, Oct. 7 2017 - Mary Kay, Beth, and Andrea continus to work with Ethan
Bachrend, Fenwick High School gophomore and RF community member, and others to
plan our Maker Fest.

* Andrea has been reaching out to many other librarians who have been involved in
similar events in the past, including librarians at New Lenox public library,

Glen Ellyn public library, and DePaul University library, to conduct interviews and
research on best practices for this large-scale event.

* Recently, Andrea, Mary Kay, Beth, Dana, and Fran met to discuss the objective of the
event, outreach and marketing strategies. Andrea will begin reaching out to inform
and invite possible vendors in January

* Beth will begin reaching out to schools, particularly science and art teachers,
“robotics” and art-related clubs, after the new year to invite them to participate as
well.

On the Horizon
* We are looking forward to a fantastic winter lineup of educational and enriching
programming for adults as part of our Let’s Celebrate Seniors All Year Long program
series.
¢ Famous First Ladies (1/22)
¢ Oscar Predictions with Brian Tallerico (2/19)
¢ Organizing Small Spaces for Seniors (3/9)
¢ The Road That Leads to Lincoln (4/2).

* Mary Kay and Dana will meet with Cathaleen Roach and Carla Sloan of the RF
Township in December to begin planning “Let’s Celebrate Seniors All Year Long”
programs for Summer 2017.

9TOZ JI3(LUIAON




Collection: Mango Languages

We have prepared five things to say to patrons about the switch, as follows:

1.

Adults will have the resources they need to satisfy their curiosity on a
variety of topics.

We have switched our language learning database to Mango, from Rosetta Stone. We
have experienced issues with accessibility Rosetta Stone and the majority of area
libraries use Mango.

Mango has come down drastically in price, saving us $600 in the coming year.
Though our Mango contract does not begin until March 1 (when our Rosetta Stone
subscription ends), we have obtained early access free of charge, and are currently
conducting a “soft” rollout to re-introduce our patrons to this easy-to-use resource and
app, including providing up-to-date instructions and promotional.,

We will have both Rosetta Stone and Mango through February, but after March 1,
2017 we will exclusively offer Mango Languages.

L
h
0
s
o
—

buiusea

The Mango app is much easier and intuitive to use and teach, and is quicker to
set up (and help people set up at the reference desk!). It's engaging, adorable, and fun.
In the past few months, we have received complaints on Rosetta Stone's
incompatibility with certain operating systems and devices, and their customer
service/tech support has not been efficient in resolving issues. When people can't
access something the first time, they usually don't give it a second chance. We think

more people will use Mango, again and again!

Likely because it's difficult to use, Rosetta Stone has had only 5 logins each of the
past two months, despite repeated marketing efforts. We strive to offer resources that
our patrons use and enjoy, with a cost per use of under $5. (Rosetta Stone's cost per
use has been eleven times this goal, in our current fiscal year!)

We had Mango at one time, but we thought we might get more use out of
Rosetta Stone because of the brand recognition. However, this has not been
the case lately. Mango has made quite a few improvements, and has come down in
price...s0 it's a better deal for our taxpayers' dollars!

Mango offers twice the total number of langunges offered than Rosetta Stone
(60 to RS's 30). The courses in Mango are not as academically thorough, but they are
per foct for beginners, and those looking to learn a new language for travel.

Mango offers English learning courses in 21 native languages for ESL
learners, and a host of fun, sometimes goofy, event- and situation-specific courses as
well. You can learn Pirate! You can learn Irich just for St. Paddy's Day, or German for
Oktoberfest! You can learn how to talk wine and cheese, or romance your sweetie, in
French. Spanish for Librarians is also on offer, as is Medical Spanish, Legal Spanish,
and Text Talk Spanish. This is just a sample. Create your account to explore
Mangotoday!

Z
(@]
<
1
3
U
1"
ﬁ
N
o
w1
N




Elementary School age children (ages 5-9) will discover materials and
programs that stimulate their imaginations, satisfy their curiosity, and
foster a love of reading.

Programming:

* Victoria welcomed kids to Lego Club and Minecraft Madness for interactive fun in
November.

* Melissa made Turkey Sandwiches (that looked like a turkey) and Pumpkin Pie
Parfaits at the very popular Snack Attack program.

» Kids made turkey crafte and leaf bracelets on Family Craft Day, and played fun board
games with each other on Family Game Day.

Outreach & Partnerships:

uoijeuibew) ajejnwinsg

* Melissa attended Family Reading Night at Lincoln School.
Spaces:

* Our display featured an “Experience the Magic of Reading!” theme.
Collections:

* The nonfiction collection continues to be weeded and relabeled.

On the Horizon...

* We look forward to Kid Fit starting this winter.

Z
@)
<
m
3
o
m
q
N
O
B
(o)




Middle School age children (ages 10-14) will have a supportive environment
that provides pleasurable reading, viewing, and listening experiences that
respond to their current interests.

Programming:
¢ Both led Story Studio which had a satisfactory 10 participants.

| 91B|NWI3S

* Beth led Tiny Tasty Pendants with Andrea which had 14 very happy participants,
and Super Stitches which had 4 participants. Jurassic World was cancelled due to
low registration because of the World Series.

¢ Erin led 5 Maker sessions - Thankful Jars, Keychains, and more- which were
attended by 55 kids.

*» Victoria 8. each led 2 after-school gaming/movie which were attended by 31 kids.

uoneuibew

Spaces
* Displays featured “READdom to Read” and “Elect to Read”

On the Horizon...
Super Stitches, Interactive Movie, Marblieize, Story Studio, and Gingerbread Houses

9TOZ J3QWIIAON




Adults and Teens will enjoy a variety of popular materials
to read, listen to, or view.

Programs:

* Total attendees for November adult programs was 177. Programs that stimulated
imagination included

-Coffee Monday (11/7) - 13 attendees

-Evening Book Digcussion (11/2) - 6 attendees

-Foreign Film Forum (11/12) - 22 attendees

-Afternoon Book Discussion (11/9) - 18 attendees

Spaces:

* Fiction and Imagination-Stimulating Displays in November included:
* “Things to be Thankful for”

“Hoopla Audiobooks for Your Road Trip”

“Feel-Good Fiction”

“Musicals”

“The Couple Next Door Readalikes”

“Nostalgia Movies for Thanksgiving”

Staff Picks.

Outreach & Partnerships

Home Delivery Numbers:
Total # deliveries: 11

o Total # patrons served: 6

o Total # books picked up: 28

* Total # books dropped off: 29

» Total # boocks booktalked but not taken: 1

N
o,
3
=
Q
r+
™
3
o]
Q
-
s 1)
o,
O
-

9TOZ J3QUIDAON




Adults and Teens will enjoy a variety of popular materials
to read, listen to, or view.

On the Horizon:
* Mary Kay looks forward to book talking a selection of “Books to Love in the New Year”
at the January 9 Coffee Monday program.

We have finished planning our Celebrating Seniors Week program lineup for May 18-25,
2017 and have submitted our program descriptions and dates to the CSW Committee.
Programs to be held at RFPL include:

Thursday, May 18th 3:80 - Terry Sullivan Trio Jazz Concert

Sunday, May 21st - Elizabeth Berg author visit

Monday, May 22 - 7pm - Historical Buildings of River Forest w/ Al Popowits
Tuesday, May 23 - 10am - Books and Bagels

W
.
3
=
Q)
~+
g
3
Q
.
-
o
=
@)
-

9TOZ J3QUIBAON




Everyone will feel welcomed and find comfortable spaces in the library that meets their
needs.

* We are still looking into lighting for the back corner by the audiobooks and the end of
the mystery collection. An area lighting consultant / designer has visited the space,
and has recommended we install lighting on the top of the shelves, similar to the way
the nonfiction shelves are lit. We are in the process of identifying the lights used in
nonfiction, so we have a starting point for purchasing additional similar lights.

¢ QOur new second floor carpet and stairwell tread will be installed Dec. 26-28, during
which time we will be closed to the public. Sue, Joanna and Mary Kay have been
planning how to prepare by protecting our materials and moving furniture as a team
during the demo and install.

¢ 12 community events were held in the Barbara Hall Meeting Room by outside groups
in November 2016. Groups included the Roosevelt PTO, KIWANIS, and the OP-RF
Community Art Associates of The Art Institute.

92e|d 9|qeHOojWOo) B JSIA

9TOZ JAQLUIAON




Families with children under the age of five will instill a love of books
and reading in their children.

In-Library Programming;

* Kim and Melissa presented Mother Goose Café and Toddler Time 6 times in
December.

* Santa visited the library and kids made a reindeer food craft during the annual
Stories with Santa program,

» We played games, did crafts, and counted down to 2017 at Noon Year's Eve.
Outreach & Partnerships:

* Amy presented Family Story Time at Whole Foods 3 times in December,

¢ Erin presented 6 story times at River Forest Community Center in December.
Spaces:

¢ Displays featured “Snowy Animals” and “Winter Holidays” themes.
Collections:

* Board books were weeded and relabeled for consistency.

On the Horizon...

e We look forward to Donuts for Dads running January through March.

M
ﬂ
m
+))
~+
1Y
<
O
C
-
o
A
1
Q
Q.
0
q
v

9TOZ J3quIadaQg




Seniors will have the skills they need to support their new and continued BN

interests and their desire for self-directed personal growth. 3-;
Q
o
Spaces w
* Displays to foster lifelong learning included: —
o “Best Books of 2016” M
¢ “Soups and Stews Cookbooks” Y
e “Adult Winter Reading Fiction and Nonfiction” ey
o Staff Picks Fiction and Nonfiction. E ;
\ -
Programming e,

¢ Total attendees for December adult programs was 68. Lifelong learning programs
included:
* 2 Wednesday morning Computer Learning labs (12/7 & 12/14) - 9 attendees
* “Christmas in the Holy Land” travel lecture on Jerusalem w/ Bill Helmuth
(12/3) 27 attendees
e “Making Sense of Numbers in the News” visit from Matt Barron at Coffee
Monday (12/5) 11 attendees

Outreach & Partnerships

[ ]
Mary Kay and Dana met with Carla Sloan of the River Forest Township on Dec. 16 to
discuss continued co-sponsorship of “Let’s Celebrate Seniors All Year Long” programs
for the summer and beyond; Computer Lab attendance; maker-related programming
for seniors; and new ideas for more “social” programs for seniors.

¢ The Township is proud to partner with us and would like to continue our arrangement
of splitting LCSAYL program costs 50/50.

9TOT Jaquiadaqg




Adults will have the resources they need to satisfy their curiosity on a
variety of topics.

On the Horizon
¢ We are looking forward to a fantastic winter lineup of educational and enriching
programming for adults:
¢ Famous First Ladies (1/22)
» Oscar Predictions with Brian Tallerico (2/19)
¢ Organizing Small Spaces for Seniors (3/9)
o The Road That Leads to Lincoln (4/2).

Collection

* This month we have focused our digital resource marketing efforts on Consumer
Reports and Mango Languages

¢ We have also put up a Mango Languages display, made by Andrea, in the travel
section with Mango pens we can giveaway to patrons.

7 buojay

buiuises

O
"
(R
®
3
a
M
-
N
O
™
(o))




Elementary School age children (ages 5-9) will discover materials and
programs that stimulate their imaginations, satisfy their curiosity, and
foster a love of reading.

Programming:

» Victoria welcomed kids to Lego Club in December with a theme of “Robots.”

* Melissa made Candy Cane Marshmallows and Holiday Cookies at Snack Attack in December.
o The monthly DIY featured Holiday Card making.

Spaces:

e Our display featured a “Winter Weather” theme.

W
e
3
<
o
~+
™
=
o
=3
=
o
=4
O
=

Collections:
e The children’s audiobook collection was refreshed with over 20 titles added,
On the Horizon...

» We look forward to our live action version of Charlotte’s Web this March.

9TOZ J3quiada(g




Middle School age children (ages 10-14) will have a supportive environment
that provides pleasurable reading, viewing, and listening experiences that
respond to their current interests.

Programming
¢ Beth led Marbleize which unfortunately had the low attendance of 2 due to nasty
weather, but both attendees had a great time. '

¢ Beth with the help of Andrea and Megan led Interactive Elf which was tons of fun
and had great attendance at 19.

¢ Super Stitches which had 7 participants.
¢ Story Studio was cancelled due to play auditions and sports try outs.

¢ Erin led 8 Maker sessions - clothespin skiers, decoupage bracelets, pop tab
bracelets- which were attended by 34 kids.

uonjeuibew| azejnwils

* Victoria 8. each led 2 after-school gaming/movie which were attended by 25 kids.

* Beth set up and prepared Gingerbread Houses while Andrea & Dana led the
program. 27 attended.

Spaces
* The new accent carpet in the middle school and teen area is fantastic! It really ties
the space together.

Outreach
* St Luke's new librarian has needed a great deal of assistance in setting up a
research project for 7th & 8th graders.
* Led the team activity at Reading Olympics at OPPL. 75 kids.

Collection
* Both the middle school and teen collection were weeded.

On the Horizon
¢ Looking forward to Kaplan SAT, Story Studio, Tween Yoga and Quilling
programs.

9TOZ 13qUWiadaQ




Adults and Teens will enjoy a variety of popular materials
to read, listen to, or view.

Programs:

Total attendees for December adult programs was 68. Programs that stimulated
imagination included

o Coffee Monday (12/5) - 11 attendees

e Afternoon Book Discussion (12/14) - 14 attendees

W
d
3
=
Q
r+
[y

* We kicked off our Adult Winter Reading program on Dec. 19, and so far 10 patrons have
logged 8 books.

Spaces:

o Fiction and Imagination-Stimulating Displays in November included “Two by Two
Readalikes” (Nicholas Sparks’s newest book); “Holiday Cozies;” “Holiday Collection
Spotlight” (Holiday DVDs and classics); “Fabulous Foreign Films,” and Adult Winter
Reading and Staff Picks.

uoneuibew

Outreach & Partnerships

Home Delivery Numbers:
e Total # deliveries: &

Total # patrons served: 5

Total # books picked up: 12

Total # books dropped off: 11

Total # books booktalked but not taken: 0

)
M
M
M
=
U
1]
ﬂ
N
®
=
(9)]




On the Horizon:

We have finished planning our Celebrating Seniors Week program lineup for May 18-25,
2017 and have submitted our program descriptions and dates to the CSW Committee.
Programs to be held at RFPL include:

Adults and Teens will enjoy a variety of popular materials

to read, listen to, or view.

We are so excited to have secured generous support from the River Forest Library
Foundation for our Adult Winter Reading program! The foundation is generously
sponsoring our Soiree in the Stacks, an elegant advocacy event to be held Friday April 7
to kick of National Library Week 2017.

Adults 21+ who registered and logged at least one book during our Adult Winter
Reading program (Dec. 19 - Mar. 12) will be invited to attend with a guest, to network
with other library users, donors, board and foundation members, and staff, and to enjoy
adult beverages and classy hors d'oeuvres.

The party will be accompanied by jazz music from James Callen. This event will also
serve as a sort of “grand opening” for our new carpet and public stairs.

We hope the party will be an elegant event, and a chance to celebrate our library users,
our board, donors, and other advocates, and highlight all the wonderful services and
programs we do,

Additional sponsorships have been secured from River Forest Chocolates and Exit
Strategy Brewing Co. in Forest Park. This year, all adults participating who log one
book can pick up a choice of dark or milk chocolate pretzel wand reward at our second
floor desk. The Grand Prize is a $100 gift certificate from Exit Strategy Brewing Co.
(this was a matching gift - we paid $50, they donated $50). The grand prize drawing will
take place at our Soiree in the Stacks on April 7.

uoneuibew| aje|nwinns

Mary Kay looks forward to booktalking a selection of “Books to Love in the New Year”
at the January 9 Coffee Monday program.

Thursday, May 18th 3:30 - Terry Sullivan Trio Jazz Concert

Sunday, May 21st - Elizabeth Berg author visit!

Monday, May 22 - 7pm - Historical Buildings of River Forest w/ Al Popowits
Tuesday, May 23 - 10am - Books and Bagels

O
"
M
™
=
o
M
b 1
N
o]
i
(o))




Everyone will feel welcomed and find comfortable spaces in the library that
meets their needs.

® Our carpet projects complete! During our closure Dec. 26-28, Rieke came and installed
the new carpet and stairs tread. The results are attractive, neutral to hide dirt, and
the squares are easily replaceable in case the carpet is damaged or stained. The
carpet is also lighter in general, so lightens the upstairs space up.

¢ Our team did a great job of working together the night of Dec. 23 after hours, covering
the collections with protective tarp and wrap, and moving collections downstairs as
needed. Work was completed at around 4:30pm on Dec. 28, and we reopened to the
public Thursday Dec. 29.

Mary Kay is working on building a list of second floor furniture to be replaced in 2018.
List so far includes new “lounge”-style chairs for teens, music shelving, (4) 2-person
tables, 15 chairs (study tables & counters), replacement tables for nonfiction windows
side; and Teen computer desks. Mary Kay looks forward to working with our rep
Meghann at Library Furniture International in the new year to select replacements
for the long, heavy tables to start.

92B|d 3|qeIojwo) e JSIA

e The Management Team is looking into possibilities/estimate costs of window
treatments and lighting for audiobooks corner.

* Victoria has been working the Oak Park Runners Club and the Director of the “Race
That's Good for Life” to use our meeting room for a race event meeting,

9TOZ JIaqUI3d3(




